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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 3
[ gavel ]

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Good nor ni ng.

Excuse nme for ny tardiness. | was so excited to get
here that | left my cell phone at hone, ny wallet,
| had to...| had to turn back. But it’s a pleasure

to be here. My nane is Rafael Espinal and |I'mthe
chair of the Consuner Affairs Conmittee. | join ny...
I’ mjoined by ny coll eagues Dan Garodni ck from
Manhattan. | have Julissa Ferreras from Queens and
my good friend Ritchie Torres all the way fromthe
Bronx. Today the committee will be holding its
first hearing on Intro 697, a bill that would anmend
the current laundry licensing scheme to clearly

I nclude industrial laundries, create a new |icense
for laundry pickup and delivery and establish

m ni nrum st andards for cleanliness and nandate
nmeasures to prevent the contam nation of | aundered
fabrics. Currently self-serve laundries and
storefront |aundries that provide services to the
general public are licensed and regul ated by the
Depart nent of Consumer Affairs. The licensing
schene includes an investigation to ensure that the
laundry is in conpliance with various state and

| ocal | aws including worker safety and m ni num wage
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 4
| aws. These |l aundries are al so subject to DCA
i nspection for pricing, signage, posting rates,
I ssuing recei pts pursuant to consumner protection
laws, and truth in pricing laws. Industries those
that serve institutional clients such as hospitals,
hotel s, and restaurants operate on a scal e that
dwarfs typical storefront |aundry business. They
function nore like factories and process as much as
64, 000 pounds of laundry daily enough to fill 10 to
30 trucks. The committee has received reports that
many of these industrial laundries routinely cut
corners and fail to...best practices sending
possi bl y contam nated beddi ng and |inens back to
hospitals, hotels, and restaurants where they pose
arisk to New York Cty' s consuners and the genera
public. They're also reports of various and
repeated | abor violations such as |ong hours and
I npressive conditions, exposure of workers to toxic
chem cal s and bi ohazards, the |ack of safety
neasures and protective equi pnment, and wage theft.
And a city as vibrant and prosperous as New York
nei t her consumers nor workers should ever worry
that their health or their safety or their |abor

rights are at risk. While regulatory oversight
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 5
cannot solve every problemthe legislation we w ||
hear...that we will hear today seeks to close a
| oophol e that allows industrial laundries to
operate beyond a licensing reginme that applies to
all other laundries. This bill will close that
| oophol e and ensure uniformty across the
commercial laundry industry. W will hear testinony
from DCA workers, their advocates, the industry,
and before going further 1’d like to turn it over
to ny coll eague and the sponsor of this bil
Council Menber R tchie Torres.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Thank you M.
Chairman for holding today’s hearing. I'msure this
IS going to be the beginning of a | ongstanding
conversation. | want to just note...l want to be
careful not to you know pain the industry with a
broad brush. | really...it is the case that in every
I ndustry you have responsi ble actors and
irresponsible actors. And | believe the goal of the
city council should be to hold the irresponsible
actors accountable while alleviating the regul atory
burden on the responsible actors. And so we're
committed to passing | think thoughtful carefully

crafted | egislation and working with al
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 6
st akehol ders i ncludi ng DCA because | realize that
the buy in of the agency is obviously critical to
enforcenents so | do...| do want to put that out
there. Having said that you know there are
i ndustrial laundry operators do service highly
sensitive industries |like hotels, hospitals, and
restaurants you know. And there are mllions of
people who live in New York City and beyond who
cone into contact with fabrics in these industries
and we have a public health and a consuner
protection interest in ensuring that those fabrics
are laundered in keeping with the highest standards
of ...of cleanliness. So | do believe that today’'s
| egi sl ation does inplicate the core m ssions of
both DCA and DOHVH. Wth that said I’'||l express
nore...t hrough ny questioning but...but | appreciate
the opportunity to speak. Thank you M. Chairnman.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you M.
Torres. | was also...like to allow for Council man
Dan Garodnick to say a few words.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: Thank you
very much M. Chairman for having this hearing and
al so to Council Menber Torres for putting forth the

bill and 1’m pleased to be a...a co-sponsor of this
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 7
| egislation and | just wanted to note that your
average storefront drycl eaner where you drop off
your clothes...those are regul ated and can be
i nspected. But in contrast the industrial |aundries
that clean linens fromrestaurants and hospitals
and hotel and which may process up 64,000 pounds of
l aundry in one day are not at all regulated. And we
have seen too many cases of these laundries putting
wor kers i n dangerous and unsanitary conditions
where the machi nes are deafening, chemcals are
toxic, and the heat is dangerous. Yes we do not
want to paint the entire industry with the sane
brush but we have seen too many problens for too
l ong. And the industry has refused to clean itself
up. When an industrial laundry trade organization
came up with voluntary certifications and safety
standards only 10 percent of laundries in New York
City chose to participate. And we believe that it’s
i mportant for us to have this hearing and to talk
about this bill to, to |learn nore about the
conditions that workers are experiencing and al so
to consider the best way to nmop up this toxic

behavior. So | thank you M. Chairman, Counci
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 8
Menber Torres, and we | ook forward to hearing the
testinony today.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you
Counci | man Garodnick. Before | begin 1'd like to
thank nmy staff Labony Ranon [ phonetic] and I srael
Martinez [sp?] for the hard work they’ ve done to
put this together. 1'd Ilike to call up the first
panel. W have Amt Bagga, Richard O Hara, Eileen
Yap, Mary Cool ey, and Tanmal a Boyd all from DCA
DCA' s here strong. And we have Chris D Andrea and
Keren Landman from DOHVH. Before you begin can you
rai se your right hand? Do you affirmto tell the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth
In your testinmony before this commttee and to
respond honestly to council nenber’s questions?
Thank you
AM T BAGGA: Good norni ng Chai rperson

Espi nal, Council Menber Torres, and nenbers of the
New York City Council on Consuner, Conmittee on
Consuner Affairs. | amAmt S. Bagga, Deputy
Comm ssioner of External Affairs at the New York
Cty Departnment of Consuner Affairs. |’m here today
representing Comm ssioner Julie Menin who is unable

to attend but sends her best to all nenbers of the
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 9
commttee and conmts to working with you to
address the inportant issue that is the subject of
today’s hearing. | amal so joined by ny coll eagues
Mary Coolie Director of Gty Legislative Affairs,
Tamal a Boyd Deputy General Counsel, Eileen Yap
Assi stant CGeneral Counsel, and Richard O Hara
Assistant Director of Enforcement. W are also
joined today by ny col |l eagues fromthe New York
Cty Departnment of Health and Mental Hygiene Chris
D Andrea Director of the Environnmental Health
Assessnent and Conmuni cation Programw thin the
Departnent’s Bureau of Environnental D sease and
Injury Prevention, and Doctor Keren Landman a
Medi cal Epidem ol ogist with Infectious D sease
training fromthe Departnment’s Bureau of
Communi cabl e Di sease. W greatly appreciate the
opportunity to speak with you today about Intro 197
whi ch woul d require DCA anbng other things to
defi ne and enforce standards of cleanliness for
| aundry delivery vehicles. DCA would |ike to thank
Counci | Menber Torres for highlighting this
I nportant issue and Chairperson Espinal for holding
today’s hearing. W at DCA share the council’s goa

of ensuring that all of our city’'s workers are
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 10
protected, particularly the nost vulnerable. DCA is
the | argest mani pl e consuner protection agency in
the country and it is our mssion to enpower
consuners and busi nesses alike to ensure a fair and
vi brant market pl ace. The agency |icenses
approxi mately 80 thousand busi nesses across 55
di fferent industries, nediates conplaints between
consunmers and busi nesses, conducts patrol
i nspections and | egal investigations, educates
busi nesses about |aws and rul es and al so enforces
New York City's earned sick time act conmmonly known
as the paid sick leave law. In addition to its
| i censing consumer protection and |abor related
work we al so operate the O fice of Financial
Enpower ment or OFE. The laundry industry is one of
the 55 industries currently |licensed by DCA
Thr ough our licensing schene this industry is in
fact regulated. This schene consists of two
i censed categories; a license...a laundry |icense
and a laundry jobber license. In general terns
| aundri es are defined as those busi nesses where on
site laundering is offered either for use by the
general public or by businesses such as hotels,

restaurants or public institutions. These |aundries
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS
i ncl ude for exanpl e nei ghborhood | aundry nats and
those laundries that primarily service other
busi nesses. Notably dry cleaners and | aundries that
excl usively service hospitals or charitable
institutions are not included in this category. As
of June 15'" of this year there are 2,628 |icensed
| aundri es across the five boroughs. Laundry jobbers
are defined as busi nesses that do not offer washing
and drying services on site but rather those that
accept laundry for cleaning and then send it to a
| aundry site for washing and drying. This |license
category was originally designed to regulate such
services offered by dry cleaners which are a
signi ficant nunber of |aundry jobber |icensees.
These dry cleaners are not |icensed to performdry
cl eaning work but rather to facilitate the washing
and drying of clothing offsite. As of June 15'" of
this year there were 1,780 businesses across the
five boroughs that were licensed as | aundry
jobbers. Intro 697 seeks to require industria
| aundries in New York Gty to obtain |icenses from
DCA. The existing laundry |icensing | aw al ready
requires all laundries as well as laundry delivery

servi ces except those that are expressly exenpt in

11
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 12
the law to obtain a DCA |icense. Any |aundries
perform ng washing and dryi ng services or
delivering laundry without a |icense would already
be considered to be engaging in unlicensed and
therefore unlawful activity. W are happy to work
with the council to identify any such unlicensed
busi nesses and help them conme into conpliance with
the current existing licensing |law. Since January
2014 DCA has conducted nearly 3,000 inspections of
| aundries and nore than 1,450 inspections of
| aundry j obbers. During the sanme period of tinme DCA
has recei ved nore than 800 conpl ai nts about
| aundries and | aundry jobbers and we have issued
nore than 600 violations. The nost conmon
vi ol ations issued to |laundries since January 2014
have been for failures to post a refund policy,
price lists, and for illegally charging different
prices based on gender. DCA's jurisdiction over
| aundries and | aundry jobbers allows us to enforce
the city s consunmer protection and licensing | aws
and rul es which cover general business practices
and the provision of necessary disclosures. Wile
the agency’s jurisdiction has been expanding to

include the inplenmentation of certain |abor related
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 13
| aws such as the paid sick |leave and transit
benefits | aws both of which are, both of which are
| egal constructs entirely separate from our
consunmer and protection, consuner protection and
licensing laws. It is beyond GCA's jurisdiction
ability and expertise to define and enforce m ni mum
standards of cleanliness and sanitary conditions as
Intro 697 woul d have us do. Any enforcenent of such
standards woul d require extensive scientific and
envi ronnment al assessnents of equi pnent, processes,
and vehicles. Assessnents that DCA is not able or
qualified to perform Furthernore the New York
State Departnent of Labor or State DOL currently
prescri bes health and safety standards for business
that are classified at the state | evel as quote
factories which includes in that definition
| aundries. The existing | egal framework regulating
laundries in the health and safety of |aundry
enpl oyees is conplex as it inplicates federal,
state, and city laws. For exanple as the committee
i's no doubt aware general workplace standards for
heal th and safety are established and enforced by
the United States Occupational Health and Safety

Admi nistration or OSHA. And the...and addressing the
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 14
spread of conmuni cabl e di seases is done by a host
of agencies at all levels of governnment including
but not limted to the US CDC or Centers for
Di sease Control, the United States Departnent of
Heal t h and Human Services and the New York State
Departnent of Health. The city' s | aw Departnent is
Currently Reviewing Intro 697, a process that
i nvol ves researching the origin of the city’s
l'i censing of |aundries which dates back likely to
the 19'" Century. Understanding the historical
regul ation of laundries at both the state and city
levels will enable the adm nistration to better
col l aborate with the council in shaping appropriate
amendnents to the current statute. Any such
amendnents to the statute that require enforcenent
woul d al so have to appropriately align with any
exi sting constraints in an agency’s | abor
contracts. DCA cannot require our inspectors who
have no training and di sease identification or
transm ssion to conduct the types of inspections
required by Intro 697. In general our inspectors
conduct inspections of brick and nortar businesses
for conpliance with signage, pricing, and

di scl osure rules. Requiring DCA inspectors to
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 15
performthe inspections enunerated in this bill is
also likely to violate their existive [phonetic],
exi sting collective bargai ning agreenents an DCA is
working with the city’s Ofice of Labor Relations
to learn nore. To address questions of public
health I will now ask ny coll eagues from DOHVH to
provi de comrents.

DOCTOR LANDMAN: Thank you. DOHVH
bel i eves that the scope of the risk to the
public’ s...[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Can you...Sorry can
you pl ease state your name before you...

DOCTOR LANDVAN: |’ m sorry Keren
Landman. |’ m a medi cal epidemologist with the
Bureau of Communi cabl e Di seases at the Departnent
of Heal th.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you.

DOCTOR LANDMAN: Thank you. The
Departnent of Health believes that the scope of the
risk to the public’s health fromclothing and
i nens |l aundered at industrial |aundries has not
been established. In the past five years we’ ve
recei ved between 33,000 and 50, 000 calls annually,

the bul k of which are conplaints fromthe public
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about public nuisances. To the know edge of our
Bureau of Communi cabl e D sease, BCD, none of these
calls were related to conpl aints of contanm nated
clothing or linens froman industrial |laundry. The
20 year institutional nenory of BCD staff the
Heal t h Department has not traced any di sease
transm ssion via conrercially laundered |inens.
Al though the scientific literature contains reports
of infections associated with contam nated |inens
t hese have been exclusively reported in hospitals.
These reports are not generalizable to the
community at large for two reasons, hospitalized
patients are far nore susceptible to infection than
people in the community. And m crobes col oni zi ng
hospital surfaces are far nore likely to be
pat hogeni ¢ and resi stant than mcrobes in the
community. The adm nistration will continue to
nonitor and review literature reports and ot her
research materials on this topic and is nore than
happy to update and work with the council on public
i ssues such as these in the future. Qur coll eague
fromDCA will now provide closing remarKks.

AM T BAGGA: As nenbers of the committee

are aware DCA has eagerly taken on the enforcenent
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 17

of recently enacted |aws that significantly
i ncrease protections for workers. The agency is
deeply committed to realizing Mayor de Blasio’'s
vi si on of reducing incone inequality and ensuring
that all New Yorkers have access to key rights and
protections regardl ess of the |anguages they speak
or where they live or the industries that they work
i n. DCA thanks Council Menber Torres for
hi ghli ghting some of the dangers that those
enpl oyed in industrial |aundries mght face. And we
| ook forward to working with the council to explore
this issue further. Thank you for the opportunity
to testify today. My coll eagues and | are happy to
answer any questions you may have.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: You spoke about
the fact that the state and federal have oversi ght
over these factories. Can you give ne detail on
what exactly they do when they go into the factory?

AM T BAGGA: There is state law |
believe it’s Section 27 of the state |abor |aw that
defines standards of cleanliness for factories and
factories as defined in that section of the law to

include laundries in the state. | would have to
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COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 18
defer to the state DOL to answer the question nore
directly about how they enforce that standard.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Conmi ssi oner how
are you. Thank you for your testinony. So | just
want to understand do...so your understandi ng of
existing law is that DCA has the legal authority to
regul ate industrial laundries? Is that...D d
under stand your testinony correctly?

AM T BAGGA: Yes, our understandi ng of
existing laundry licensing law is that all
busi nesses that provide | aundry services accept
those that are expressly exenpt in the law and dry
cl eaners would require to, would be required to
obtain a license from DCA

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Whether it’s
provi ded either to individual clients or
institutional clients.

AM T BAGGA: Correct. Wth the exception
of hospitals and charitable institutions which are
expressly exenpt in the | aw

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ch so industri al
| aundry operators that service hospitals are exenpt
or hospitals thenselves are exenpt?

AM T BAGGA: Hospitals woul d be exenpt.
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COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ckay do you...do
you regul ate...you have the authority the question
is do...do you exercise the authority to regulate
i ndustrial laundry operators. |Is that something...

AM T BAGGA: W do regul ate...we do
| icense over 26 hundred laundries in the city. The
extent to which that includes industrial [aundries
we can get back to you about how many quote
industrial |aundries that would include but our
understanding of the law is that industrial
| aundries are required to obtain a DCA |icense.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: And under ... under
current law you |l ack the authority to regulate the
delivery as well? The...

AM T BAGGA: W do in fact have the
authority to regulate |aundry delivery services.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Okay. Now | do
have a question. At one point in your testinony you
noted that it’s beyond DCA's jurisdiction ability
and expertise to define and enforce m ni nal
standards of cleanliness and sanitary conditions as
Intro 697 woul d have us do. So | think the agency’s
claimant that it |lacks the expertise to regul ate

i ndustrial laundries. And |I’'m curious we, we just
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enacted a licensing schene for the carwash
i ndustry. | imagi ne DCA has no particul ar expertise
on the practices or the intricacies of the carwash
i ndustry. So by what standard do you have the
ability to regulate the carwash industry but not
the industrial laundry industry. |I'’mjust...the car
wash |icensing | aw does not require us to
pronul gate standards rel ated to busi ness practices
in the industry that we have no expertise in. W
are regul ating car washes for their genera
busi ness practices as well as their conpliance with
certain aspects of labor law. In ternms of our
experti se we do not have the expertise in house to
be able to define or enforce standards of
cl eanli ness and sanitary conditions.

AM T BAGGA: But | guess | would submt
that you're in...you're in stronger footing with
i ndustrial laundries than with carwash industry for
two reasons. First you already have a regul atory
framework for licensing laundries. | think that’s
one point. Second there are a nunber of
organi zations that do provide the recommend best
practices for industrial laundry operators. |I'm

| ooking for them G ve ne a nonent please. There
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are a nunber of...1"’mtrying to find the name. There
are a nunber of organizations that provide...that
of fer best...that recommend best practices for
i ndustrial laundry operators. So why not take those
best practices and enact themin | aw. Wy not
standardi ze them across all industrial |aundry
operators. Like we’'re not asking DCA to create
standards out of thin air. You can take the, the
best practices in the industry and then standardize
them across every single operator. Like why...why is
that an unduly conplicated task. Standardi zing
those types of standards of regul ations are beyond
DCA's jurisdiction as they are related to issues of
public health. The standards set for HLAC and TRSA
certifications draw heavily from evi dence based
heal t hcare regul ati ons, not consuner protection
regulations. So that is why it is beyond our
expertise to be able to enforce those standards. My
col | eagues fromthe health Departnent may have sone
additional information to provide you.

DOCTOR LANDVMAN: Thank you Amt. In ny
under st andi ng the standards that exist exist to

protect primarily workers and are not really
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targeted toward protecting the end user of the
| aundry neani ng the consuner.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Wi ch st andards
of ...

DOCTOR LANDMAN: The standards that are...
are currently in existence that Amt...that M.
Bagga just nmentioned to regulate industrial
| aundri es.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But...but the
poi nt of the...the point of the legislationis to
establi sh standards of cleanliness that protect
bot h consuners and workers so the...the objective is
the sane and it seens to ne that there is a
connection between public health and...and consuner
protection. At the point of establishing standards
of public health is to protect the interest of
consuners and to ensure that consuners who are
comng into contact with fabrics in our hospitals
and hotels are...are comng into contact with
fabrics that were properly processed and delivered
in keeping wwth | egal standards of cleanliness. So
it seens to ne that it, this consistent wth the
m ssion of consuner protection, there seens to be a

di sconnect, I'’mnot, I’mnot clear why. Protecting




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COM TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 23

the health of the public at |large of course is part
of what could be conceived of as consuner
protection. The jurisdiction that the Departnent of
Consuner Affairs has | to be able to enforce
standards of strictly consuner protection. And a
good exanple of a distinction between what we're
able to do and what the health departnent is able
to do for exanple is the licensing of the
restaurant industry. OF course the end user is a
consunmer when one is consumng food at a
restaurant. But the standards that a restaurant
nmust adhere to are defined by and enforced by the
heal th department as they are related to i ssues of
public health. W do not have the expertise to
define or enforce such standards. Qur inspectors
are not trained to do so. And we do not have any in
house expertise that would allow us to define the
standards. So | can turn it over to my coll eagues
fromhealth to provide additional information
DOCTOR LANDVAN: | would add that it’s
a, it’s a everybody’'s goal at the Health Depart nent
to protect the public’s health whether it’s the
health of a worker or the health of the consuner.

There’s sinply no established |ink right now
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bet ween any of the activities that industrial
| aundries end any threat to the health of the
public at this stage.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Has DOHWH done a
study on the...on the public health risk of the
i ndustrial |laundry operators or...

DOCTOR LANDVAN: W recei ve thousands,
tens of thousands of calls every year about al
sorts of public nuisances across a w de range of
city industries and over the past 20 years none of
those calls to the know edge of anyone at the
Departnent of Health has been related to a problem
resulting froma public |laundry.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: As far as | know
DOHWH has no regul atory authority over industri al
| aundries, is that correct? O do you know?

DOCTOR LANDMAN: That’s correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: (Okay. So there’s
no reason for workers to submit conplaints to an
agency that |acks regulatory jurisdiction and it’s...
and one thing that’s probably worth noting s that
i ndustrial laundries |ike car wash and nail sal ons
have a largely | ow wage i nm grant workforce right.

And those are the workers who tend to be the | east
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likely to submt conplaints for understandabl e
reasons. So they...there's often a gap between the
actual conditions that could exist in an industry
and the conpl ai nts made about those industries. |
woul d not cite the absence of conplaint as an
excuse for continuing the absence of regulation. 1I...
| felt Iike you had a corment to sonething | had
said previously...No? Okay. So | just want to go
back to the car wash. So under...under the car wash
build what’s DCA's roll? |’ m just curious.

AM T BAGGA: W have a nultifaceted rol
under the carwash bill. W would require carwashes
to conformto a licensing requirenent. As |
mentioned we license 55 different industries here
in the city, car washes...as soon as the |aw goes
into effect it would also be required to obtain a
license fromus. Cenerally speaki ng when a busi ness
Is licensed by us we have the authority to enforce
the city s consunmer protection and |icensing |aws.
These | aws generally regul ate, define and regul ate
general business practices and so we woul d be
t hrough patrol inspections |ooking at general
busi ness practices engaged in by the car wash

i ndustry as part of the actual |icensing of the

25
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carwash industry we would be perform ng an
assessnent of a certain nunber clearly defined
nunber of their |abor practices and | abor history.
This really requires an assessnent of records and
I nvesti gations of docunents. It does not require
defini ng new standards of cleanliness for exanple
that we don’t have the expertise to do.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But ...but one
coul d i magi ne a conparabl e schene for industrial
| aundries that if you have an operator who has a
questi onabl e | abor record then you would not...you
woul d then have a great...if with a |licensing schene
you woul d have a greater ability to hold them
account abl e.

AM T BAGGA: A questionable | abor record
rel ated to the underpaynent or nonpaynent of wages
Is very different than the definition enforcenent
of standards of cleanliness in sanitary conditions.
Those are very distinct.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: No they are
di stinct, there is no question about it. But I..in
the case of the...in the...if you had a carwash
operator who was found to be inproperly handling

chem cals relating to...is that...that...that would
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not be grounds on which DCA woul d revoke a |icense
or ...

AM T BAGGA: Qur understandi ng of the
i mproper handling of chemcals is sonething that
woul d fall under OSHA's jurisdiction at the federa
| evel .

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: So as far as
you' re concerned the carwash bill is purely about
| abor enforcenent, there’'s no...

AMT BAGGA: |'mgoing to turn it over
to Eileen Yap to answer this question.

El LEEN YAP: The distinction is in
checking for conpliance with existing federal or
state laws as they relate for exanple to the
handl i ng of chem cals versus DCA actually setting
standards and procedures that we woul d then be
required to i nplenent and enforce. So there would
be a difference in | ooking into a car wash busi ness
for exanple in how they’ re handling chem cals and
whet her that’s in conpliance with OSHA as it...it
relates to the fitness of that specific business
versus | ooki ng, establishing the standards

ourselves as to the handling of that.
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COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: That’'s a
hel pful ...Ckay so that’s a hel pful distinction
right. The...the DCA is nmuch nore confortable
verifying conpliance with existing state and
federal |law than setting new standards and then
enforcing those standards. Okay. So is that a...but
is...so could you envision yourself playing a
conparable role for industrial l|aundries, verifying
conpliance with existing state and federal |aw.

AMT BAGGA: It really depends on...

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Using the nodel
of the carwash..

AMT BAGGA: It really depends on what
woul d be required to denonstrate conpliance so...
Sorme hopeful Iy hel pful exanples of how we check for
conpliance in other industries is that for
i ndustries where we require a business to be
compliant let’s say with existing Departnent of
Heal th or Departnment of Building regulations there
are certain permts or other licenses that
busi nesses woul d have to obtain prior to becom ng
| i censed by DCA producing a true copy of such a
permt or a license can be in many cases consi dered

sufficient as conpliance. It is unclear to use what
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woul d be required to clearly denonstrate conpliance
with let’s say rules regarding the handling of

chem cal products. And, and other types of
practices that woul d be regul ated at the federal

| evel . There’s...we do not have an understandi ng of
t hat because we do not have an expertise in this

ar ea.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ckay. That's the
extent of ny questioning for now so...

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you Richi e.
A report shows that there are about 31 industri al
| aundries in the five boroughs. Do...are...Does DCA
| i cense any of those Laundromats?

AM T BAGGA: W are | ooking into that
and we will be getting back to the council with the
answer to that question.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Okay. So what ...
what ...so what’ s the size of the |argest Laundromat
DCA currently licenses. How many enpl oyees, square
f oot age, how nuch work do they do?

AM T BAGGA: Currently we know t hat
there is at |east one |laundry business in New York
Cty that has between 11 and 25 enpl oyees.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Ckay.
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AM T BAGGA: There are several |aundry
busi nesses that have somewhere in that range of
enpl oyees we woul dn’t know exactly how many
enpl oyees each of those busi nesses have beyond the
ranges that |’ ve nentioned.

COUNCI L MEMBER GAROCDNI CK: Thank you M.
Chairman. | just want to pick up on a couple of
the...the points in your..with Council Menber
Torres. It sounds like from DCA s perspective that
an industrial laundry today is required to get one
of the two existing categories of |icenses either
| aundry or laundry jobber. Did | hear you
correctly?

AM T BAGGA: It would be laundry.

COUNCI L MEMBER GAROCDNI CK: It’s | aundry,
not |aundry jobber. Ckay and just the way you
descri be laundry is the...the business where onsite...

AM T BAGGA: Washi ng and drying.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: ..l aunderi ng
is offered either to the business...to the general
public or to businesses such as hotels.

AM T BAGGA: Correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK:  And...and |

think that you nay have answered this question a
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nonent ago fromthe chairman. But the nunber of
industrial laundries, we don’'t have a precise
nunber on that at this nonent, is that correct?

AM T BAGGA: W do not have a precise
nunber at this nonment.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Do we know i f
there are industrial |aundry, |aundries operating
in New York Gty today without a |icense?

AM T BAGGA: There mi ght be. W don’t
know t he extent of that.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: Has DCA ever
pursued an investigation to deterni ne whether we
have unlicensed industrial |aundries?

AM T BAGGA: Not to our know edge. But
we woul d be happy to work with the council to
understand if there was a way that we m ght be able
to do that.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: Okay. And as
to your expertise do you believe that DECA has the
ability to ensure conpliance with the health code
as it relates to these laundries?

AM T BAGGA: The way that we check for
conpliance with a variety of codes, |laws, and rules

as it pertains to the licensing of laundries is by
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havi ng | aundri es submt a variety of docunents
showi ng their conpliance wth certain | aws and
rules. The current licensing laundry |aw which is
quite old and the | aw departnent is review ng
exactly howold it is is not...does not contain...or
rather | shoul d say contains...checks for conpliance
with certain codes that mght actually no | onger
exi st or be outdated.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: But...but it
I ncl udes the health code.

AM T BAGGA: It does include the health
code. It is not clear to the | aw departnent if that
heal th code refers the city’'s current health code
or to an outdated sanitary code. Pursuant to New
York GCity's rules | believe it’s title 6 section 2-
131 we do check for conpliance with certain |aws
and rules both...that are...that are city |laws and
rules. And that does...that does include sonme of the
sane checks that the actual adm nistrative code
includes and it excludes sone of them And we
currently conduct our |icensing procedures pursuant
to the rules.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay. So

let’s just make that really clear for nme because
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that’s a...that was a highly technical answer and I
appreciate it but..Wen it cones to checking

| aundries for conpliance with rules related to
public health what does DCA do?

AM T BAGGA: So there is not anything in
our current practice pursuant to the rules that |
nmentioned that we are engaging in as part of the
i censing procedure but we are working with the | aw
departnent to identify which aspect of the rule
that | nmentioned as well as the laundry Iicensing
code we m ght be able to...to start enforcing in
terns of checking for conpliance.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: Okay so DCA
today doesn’t...doesn’t check for conpliance with...
with anything related to...to the health code,
sanitary code, or anything related to public health
when renewing a laundry |icense today.

AM T BAGGA: Not currently.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay.

AM T BAGGA: Correct?

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: And how
about ... how about the buil ding code?

AM T BAGGA: Yes we do require a correct

certificate of occupancy as well as approved pl ans.
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COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: And in that
case it is just a docunent that is submtted to DCA
to say we believe we are in conpliance and then DCA
wi Il check a box that it had been submtted. Is
t hat accurat e?

AM T BAGGA: Yes we...we...we require the
actual copies...true copies of the certificate of
occupancy as well as the approved pl ans.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Does DCA
review them ot her than to acknow edge their
recei pt?

AM T BAGGA: All docunents are revi ewed
to assess rather or not we think there are in fact
true copies. But beyond that there is no other
revi ew...[ cross-tal k]

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Right. So you
determ ned whether it is legitimte docunents and
that is...that’s the extent of it.

AM T BAGGA: For...for those two
docunents, correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay. Now the
| aw al so...so the law requires...and the reason why
I’ m aski ng these questions obviously and for those

who are listening the |Iaw requires before issuing
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or renewing a |icense DCA needs to investigate the
| aundry. This is a...this is probably the old | aw
that you were describing but it is the |aw..

i nvestigate the laundry to ensure conpliance with
the health code, building code, safety, and health
standards pursuant to state | abor |aw including
state m ni mum wage | aw and applicable | aws and
regul ations. So we tal ked about the health code...
the building code and we tal ked about health
standards nore generally. Tell us what DCA does to
I nvestigate that the...that the laundry is conplying
with safety standards pursuant to state | abor | aw

AM T BAGGA: So pursuant to the rules
that | had nentioned earlier we do not check
currently for conpliance wwth the state | abor |aw
as it pertains to the paynment of m nimum wage. W
are working with the | aw departnment already to
determ ne how we m ght be able to change sone of
our procedures whether that’s through rule naking
or otherwise to check for that conpliance.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay there...
tell me where this fits in because |aundry |icenses
are also not allowed to be grated until there is

the presentation of a certificate of conpliance or
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tenporary certificate of conpliance with the

| aundry code of the State Departnent of Labor. Is
that sonething that you will acknow edge recei pt of
revi ew what ... what exactly do you do with that?
That’s a...by the way that’s a DCA rule. That’s not
a 1930s rul e.

AM T BAGGA: So the particul ar
certificate that you just nentioned we do not check
for a...we do not require the production of that
certificate during the licensing process. The | aw
departnent is hel pi ng us determ ne whet her or not
that particular certificate is even sonething that
the state Departnment of Labor still issues. It is
the Law Departnent’ s understanding that it nay not
even be issued anynore.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay and how
about the...the certificate of conpliance..well this
Is a certificate of conpliance with the Departnment
of Buil di ngs showi ng ventilation flues and things
i ke that...steam exhaust. |Is that the...is that the
docunent you're referring to before when | was
aski ng you about the building code?

AM T BAGGA: Right. So that would be a

copy of the approved plans and the plans would have
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to show a variety of...I1 mean there are...there are...
there are you know fl oor plans so they would show
exactly where ventilation and things |ike that
woul d be pl aced.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay so that ...
those are the same things. The...the certificate of
conpliance...well it’ a certificate of conpliance
fromthe Departnent of Buildings. That sounds
different to nme from..[cross-tal K]

AM T BAGGA: Yeah from..

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: ..you guys
seeing a certificate of occupancy.

AM T BAGGA: So we...we require two
docunents. One is a certificate of occupancy and
one is a copy of the approved plans. Any additiona
certifications fromDOB are not collected at this
time.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: Okay. Ckay so
just to sunmarize...when you guys grant or renew a
i cense you do not do any reviews of health rel ated
I ssues. You don’t review the details of the
bui | di ng code plans other than to acknow edge their
receipt. Yu don’t check anything related to state

m ni nrum wage | aw and al so do not require production
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of either the evidence of conpliance with the
| aundry code or conpliance with the buil di ng code.
[’mjust sunmarizing our |ast ten mnutes.

AM T BAGGA: So the conpliance with the
bui |l di ng code is checked by the...the...the
subm ssion of the certificate of occupancy and...
[cross-tal K]

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: It...it’s...
it’s...But it’s only checked to the...[cross-talk]

AM T BAGGA: To the extent that we...

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: .that it’s
real ...that you believe it’s real.

AM T BAGGA: Correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK:  And t hat
exists and that it is...has been filed.

AM T BAGGA: That’'s correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ri ght | got
it. Ckay.

AM T BAGGA: That’'s correct. And we just
woul d like to clarify that these procedures in
terms of how we undertake the |icensing of a
particul ar business, a laundry business are ones
t hat have been | ongstandi ng. They far predate the

current admi nistration. And we...the | aw depart nent
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I's hel ping us determ ne when these practices were
put into place. And why there are certain aspects
of he add code or the rules that are not taken into
account during the conpliance checks.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARCDNI CK: We got it...we
got it. It...at least | think we can all acknow edge
the fact that the | aw here needs hel p and that DCA
Is not do...this is you know we’'re...this is not a
finger point but is not doing things which the |aw
whether it’s fromthe 1930s or even sonme of DCAs
own rules requires to happen. And it strongly
suggests that one getting a handl e on whether there
are industrial laundries out there as we strongly
suspect that there are that can be |icensed and
shoul d be licensed by DCA and al so how we can
straighten this out so that DCA is getting the
proper information about workplace condition, |abor
| aws, health conditions in a manner in which you
all can evaluate it within your expertise. So it
sounds like...this is a..this is an area that is
ripe for this conversation so | suppose ny hope for
the testinony today woul d have been left...we don’t
believe this is in our area of expertise and

perhaps nore the lawis a nmess and we think that
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you all are on the right track to help us get to
the right standards here. But that’s just one...one...
one nmenber’s view. But | thank you for...for your
time and your patience.

AM T BAGGA: Thank you. I...1 woul d just
like to say we...we agree that the law here is very
conpl ex and the regul atory | andscape here is very
complex. And we actually are already engaged with
the |l aw departnment to have themreview all of the
state and city laws that are inplicated in our
i censing | aw because there are many to better
understand what is in fact enforceable, what is
outdated, what is current, what is obsolete
etcetera. We do share the council’s view that the
| aw coul d use sone updating and that there are ways
in which DCA coul d perhaps take on checks for...for
conpliance with some, with sone of the nore recent
laws. | just do want to clarify that the expertise
to which I was referring was the expertise to
actual ly define standards of cleanliness and
sanitary conditions as they pertain to issues of
di sease and di sease commruni cation. That is a very
very specific and discreet standard that is beyond

DCA's jurisdiction. That does not in any way nean
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that the law itself, the licensing |law itself
doesn’t require revisiting.

COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Right. I, |1
mean it may beyond your |evel of sophistication
today but the...the | aw does require that it be
within your certification as a matter of |aw. So
that’ s why we...you know | focused on that issue.
al so wanted to note just to...just to correct one
point fromearlier you had noted in your testinony
that everyone is required to be |icensed except
those who are explicitly exenpt. And you cited
hospitals or charitable institutions. But | think
it is just a..there’s just alittle bit nore to be
said there just for total accuracy which is that
it’s hospital or charitable institutions where no
charge is being nade for laundry services. So |
think it’s either they’'re in house in a hospital or
in house in a charity. So it’s not just if a
hospital were to send their you know their bed
sheets to an industrial laundry they re exenpt
that’s not the case. It’s only if it's internally
within...within the hospital.

AM T BAGGA: That's correct.
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COUNCI L MEMBER GARODNI CK: Ckay. Thank
you.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you. For
housekeepi ng purposes |I'd |like to acknow edge t hat
we were joined by Vinny Gentile from Brooklyn,
Karen Koslowitz from Queens, Rory Lancman from
Queens. And we’'re also joined by Brad Lander from
Br ookl yn. Before we go forward | just...quick
question can DCA withhold a |icense for
nonconpliance with state and federal |aws in under...
ot her industries.

AMT BAGGA: So if there is...if there is
evi dence of nonconpliance with certain types of
state and federal |aw..conpliance that woul d be
required specifically and explicitly in order to
maintain that |icense we could conduct what we
refer to as a fitness assessnent to determ ne
whet her or not that business is in fact
nonconpliance. If the business is found to be
nonconpliant with state and federal |aw that
they’'re required to conply with in their |icensing
law. We could at that point choose to engage in
i cense reputation procedures which would require a

hearing before DCA s tribunal.
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Ckay great. |
just, | just want to echo Dan Garodni ck’s conments
earlier and...and it sounds |like you know regul ati on
has to...we’l|l have to put tighter regul ati ons on
this industry. It pretty nmuch sounds like the
workers are out there and it’s like wild west.
There’s no one really | ooking after them The
state’s not really doing their job. The city’s not
really checking in on themso | think it’s very
I nportant that you know we work together and cone
up with a plan how we can tighten these | aws and
make sure that they...you know they benefit the
enpl oyees and also the industry. 1'd like to pass
it over to Brad Lander.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Thank you very
much M. Chair and thanks to the panel and to the
sponsor of the law. So |I'mgoing to build on...I
apol ogi ze...being here...so it’s possible I"Il trod
on terrain that was covered by other counci
menbers or the chair. But |..1 want to build a
little on Council Menber Garodnick’s questions. And
[...1 just want to open by saying |..with it I...
associ ate nyself with his |ast point which is I

don’t doubt that there’s conplexity in the |aw and
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that today as it’'s set up the Departnent of
Consuner Affairs it doesn’'t have the expertise or
ability or legal charge to do these things and nore
than that I will grant you that in many ways the...
the guiding original founding remt of the
departnent of consuner affairs is a consumner
affairs responsibility that would ordinarily apply
nore normally and typically as we’ve thought about
it historically in the retail laundry mats because
I ndeed they were the Departnent of Consumer Affair.
On the other hand I thought, | think that both the
council and the adm ni stration have recogni zed our
shortcom ng and that in attending to income
i nequal ity we have recogni zed that in a series of
| ow wage industries there is a problemthat
governnent has been failing to protect workers’
heal th and safety wage theft and a range of other
t hi ngs and obvi ously we’ ve seen that dramatically
recently around nail sal ons and you know t hat took
a times expose because none of us in governnent to
be honest were doing our jobs not at the state
| evel and...and not to call it out at the city
| evel . But then nore constructively around car

washes with the car wash accountability act where a
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simlar gap in our ability to enforce | aws

preci sely because they cone at state federal | ocal

| evel s that gap exists. And we're trying to figure
out howto solve it together. That’s in part why

t he speaker has introduced |egislation to create an
of fice of labor standards but in the nmeantinme it’s...
that’s sort of been growi ng organically at the
departnment of consuner affairs as you point out in
your testinony around paid sick days, around
transit benefits and nowin a way that |'mvery
excited about, around the carwash accountability
act which will for the first tinme expand Depart nent
of Consuner Affairs responsibility and authority
precisely as you just answered the chair’s question
to attend to other kinds of |egal violations around
wage theft, around OSHA, around worker health and
safety and pull that into a city licensing and
oversight framework. So we can solve a problemthat
exi sts because | ow wage workers are being exploited
and put at risk and maybe that neans we need to
have you be understood as the Departnent of
Consuner and Labor Affairs which I think is what
we're evolving to and why there’ s that |egislation.

But I...1 guess I'm..I would have thought building
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on the carwash accountability act, building on the
attention to the nail salons that again that’s the
framework we want to have here which is not what we
know which is today there’s a diverse unenforced
multiple |levels of governnent regulators ness which
Is | eaving workers vul nerable to abuse but instead
we’ ve got a good new nodel which is using sone
conmbi nati on of |icensing and bonding to precisely
pul | together oversight and enforcenent. So | guess
you know nmy question is why is this...why is the...
the framework of the carwash accountability act
which | believe I"moptimstic the mayor’s going to
sign into law. Not the right franework...|leaving

asi de the specifics of exactly which expertise you
have and why is the framework of the carwash
accountability act not the right framework for
approaching industrial |aundries as outlined under
the bill. Qur testinony today...thank you so nuch
for...for your cooments. And let nme just actually
start off by saying that...and | know Conm ssi oner

M nin has...has made this quite clear that we as an
agency are deeply commtted to ensuring that the
rights of our workers here in New York City,

particularly the nost vul nerable workers are
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protected. And | think you have in your coments
identified and outlined a gap as you sai d between
the reality on the ground and the conpl ex
regul atory franmeworks that exist, that govern many
i ndustries. And we at the Departnent of Consuner
Affairs agree with the council that where there are
opportunities to bridge that gap those
opportunities should be explored. Qur testinony
today was not speaking to the framework of the
carwash accountability act. And | understand of
course that the conmttee and the sponsor of the
bill feel as though that framework applies here as
well. Qur testinony today was focused very
specifically on certain aspects of this particul ar
| egislation. As it pertains to the carwash
accountability act the final |egislate, the
legislation in its final formwas witten in such a
way that enables DCA to utilize its existing
expertise and abilities to...to reach sonme of the
goal s that the council and adm nistration share as
far as fixing problens in that industry as it
pertained to | abor. And that is because the tools
that we woul d be using to conduct enforcenent as

well as to ensure that car washes are appropriately
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licensed are tools...are the type of tools that we
al ready have in our tool belt. In this particular
case the ex...the expertise that would be required
to enforce this particular type of lawis not an
expertise we have. So to be |learn what we are
saying to the council is that we do not...we do
share the goal of addressing the |abor concerns and
if the health departnent finds there are public
heal t h concerns the public health concerns that

m ght exist in this particular industry. And...but
the particular requirenents of our agency in this
bill as it is currently witten are not sonething
we have the expertise to enforce.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Alright so that’s
all fine. | just want to nmake sure | understand
sone of the distinctions. And because under the
carwash accountability act there are quite a few
provisions that will be considered for a |licensing
and for which the bond is designed to protect which
are not overseen by, governed by, or based on the
expertise of the Departnent of Consumer Affairs
right?

AM T BAGGA: Correct but...
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: So the bond is
again..So | just don’t...want to nake sure |
under st and because the bond...the |icense can
consi der violations of any...of...of any other |aws
or regular to the...the...the...the carry...the fitness
provi sion that you can...you know every two years
you have to go back and show that you’ ve continued
to be a good actor. That...the car wash
accountability act as...as fine...as passed by the
council involves |ooking at any different you know
viol ations of federal state or city | aw wage theft,
OSHA, and ot her violations right?

AM T BAGGA: |'mnot sure the carwash
accountability act goes quite as far as you just
described it. However what | would like to clarify
is that I think we’re having two parallel but
di stinct conversations here. W’ re having a
conversation about the framework of these types of
bills that would enable the city to step in where
let’s say the federal and state governnments have
failed in enforcing key protections for workers.
The second conversation | think we’'re having it’s
nore of a semantic one. One that has to do with

what is within DCA's ability authority and
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expertise to actually be able to enforce. Wen it...
when it comes to specific standards of cleanliness
we are not in a position to be able to define them
for exanple which is what this bill would have us
do.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: So I...1 got that
and | think the sponsor has made.you know has made
cl ear that anmendnents to the bill...if you were...if
you had cone in saying we are open to the nodel of
using licensing to guarantee that industri al
| aundry operators are good actors and where they
violate |laws but...or where there’'s a | ack of
enforcenent as with the carwash accountability act
we're...using licensing as a framework for
addressing that and you know I ...| guess | want to
ask about the...the bond...you know to nme the bondi ng
feature of the carwash accountability act which
bonds agai nst violations of other kinds of |aws and
provisions is also used for the city to advance
wor ker health and safety. But in addition there are
sone specific things you' re asking consuner affairs
to do. They go to a kind of expertise that we don’'t
t hi nk we have and maybe we shoul dn’t have that |

think would be easy to say alright let’s...let’s
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tal k about getting the framework on the oversight
right and we’ll | ook at individual pieces and
figure out who should set the standards where they
shoul d be set and who can oversee it. So that it
woul d have been easy to say...to be...feel positive
about that testinony even with your point about the
expertise that you have. It’s harder when what...you
know wi th...w t hout you know...and | guess...so I|...1
do want to ask that | hear that you don’t
currently...So let nme just ask the question that
way. |s the Departnment of Consuner Affairs conpared
to work with the council and with the bill sponsor
and the commttee on the overall framework of
l'i censing and potentially bonding industrial bond
requirements for industrial laundries to protect
agai nst wor ker abuse, wage theft, safety and health
viol ations...

AMT BAGGA: So | think I just woul d
like to respond to you. | will respond very
directly to your question but just to franme it
briefly or frame ny response we did say at the very
outset of our testinony that we share the council’s
goal of ensuring that all of our city’'s workers are

protected, particularly the nost vul nerable. And we
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at DCA particularly under Conm ssioner Menin's

| eadershi p have stated this...over the | ast year.
And..and we truly do believe that where the city can
come in with an appropriate framework to address

I ssues that it should. As far as this particular
bill is concerned we do | ook forward to working
with the council to identify whether or not there
is a franework that could exist that could
potentially be inplenented by the Departnent of
Consuner Affairs that woul d address sone of the
issues in the industry as they relate to wage theft
or worker safety. We really do need to work very
closely first with the |aw department to really
better understand the full |andscape of the conpl ex
regul atory framework that exists here specifically
as it pertains to laundries. And the | aw depart nent
has commtted to us that they will be doing the
necessary work required to hel p us understand what
that framework really nmeans for the agency. Once we
have a cl ear understandi ng of that framework is

thi nk we woul d absolutely be very open to working
wi th the council on understanding better what the

issues are in the industry as they pertain to | abor
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| aw vi ol ati ons and what if anything we could be
doi ng to be hel pful.

COUNCI L MEMBER LANDER: Alright. So |I'm
going to...1'mgoing to end with that optim stic
poi nt because |I think that’s a...you know that’s a...
it’s somewhat nore specific commtnent that | heard
and you know the primary tool DCA has for address...
working with industries is |licensing based so |I’'m
hoping to listening to other tools...that’s the one
that 1’m aware of that you’ ve got that works nost
effectively here so...You know | ...1...1 think there’s
a lot of us that share the passion of the...the
sponsor for followi ng up here and so | appreciate
that you' re going to work...continue to work with
himand with the | aw departnment. And I’I1 just add
| think it is worth connecting this conversation
wi th the conversation around the office of |abor
standards and with the carwash accountability act
to be thinking about how we keep buil ding out a
stronger place in our city where we really can do
better by | ow wage and vul nerabl e wor kers. Thank
you M. Chair for the time and thank you for your...

[cross-tal K]
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you. Brad
Ri chard.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARD: Thank you.
Thank you for your questioning council menber. So |
just want to understand where we...where we go from
here. | think there’'s a...a general recognition that
there’s a lack of clarity about the | aw because it
dates back two centuries. So there could be a
strong case for updating it. | think...l'’m..1 sense
that concession fromDCA. And it seens to nme DCA
sees a role for itself not in regulating working
condi ti ons but obviously considering worKking
conditions as part of our broader evaluation of
fitness right. That that is a role that you are...
you' re going to play in the carwash industry and
that could foreseeably play in the industrial
l aundry industry right. So that’s...that’s not the
controversial aspect here. | think your concern is
that you do not have the institutional expertise or
capacity to define standards but you do have the
capacity it seens to verify conpliance with
exi sting standards, federal and state standards.
Like that is arole...l"mtrying to think of what an

appropriate framework | ooks |like. And so do you see
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for yourself a role in verifying conpliance with
standards of health and safety in the industrial
| aundry industry?

AMT BAGGA: | think it depends on what
the standards are. So as...as you'll recall from
Counci | Menber Garodni ck’s questioning. For exanple
when we check for conpliance with Departnent of
Bui |l ding Code right we require the production of
true copies of certain types of docunentation. |f
for exanple conpliance with the standards in
question here would be sufficiently denonstrated by
a simlar production of docunents | think the
answer will be closer to yes. If the verification
of conpliance would be nore conplex we would really
have to assess what that verification process is.

If the verification process is sonething that is
physically doable then | think that is certainly
somet hing we could consider. But we really need to
much better understand what that verification
process | ooks like, what it actually neans for a
busi ness to be in conpliance with sone of these
standards and how t hose standards would typically
be enforced were let’s say to the...the appropriate

agency whether it’s OSHA or state Departnent of




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 56
Labor to have the sanme types of inspectors that we
have. And if they were to be sending them out what
woul d they be | ooking for. And so once | think we
have cl ear answers to those questions we woul d be
able to give you a clearer answer about whether or
not those standards woul d be enforceabl e by us.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: And there are...
there are obviously general standards of health and
safety...federal and state |aws that apply to every
I ndustry but then there are standards of health and
safety particular to the laundry industry. And
there are organi zations that set those standards
right. Could you see a role for...for DCA in
verifying conpliance with best practices with those
standards, not defining them but sinply verifying
conpliance with those best practices.

AM T BAGGA: Again | think it...it really
depends on what verifying conpliance neans.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: It could be a
certification right? So it could be you know
produced evidence of a certification that you're
foll owi ng best practices and DCA |i ke that...that...
that could be sufficient to denonstrate conpliance

right?
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AMT BAGGA: If...if a certification
woul d be sufficient to denonstrate conpliance then
yes | think DCA could certainly be open to...to...to
assessing that certification.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: So | just want
to...So you' re acknow edge that there is a value to
updating the | aw...

AM T BAGGA: Absol utely.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: Acknow edged a
val ue of considering working conditions is a
br oader eval uation of fitness.

AM T BAGGA: Yes.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: Veri fying
conpliance with fate and...federal and state | aws
and verifying conpliance with..with best practices
to certifications is that...’mtrying to think...
sketch out what an appropriate framework woul d | ook
l'i ke.

AMT BAGGA: | think it would | ook
something very simlar to that.

COUNCI L MEMBER RI CHARDS: Ckay | think
we can get to a place where we can agree... Ckay.

Thank you Comm ssi oner.
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you Ri chey
and thank you DCA for giving you testinony. Then
we' Il call the next panel ...

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE: 1Is this a hearing or
a negotiation?

CHAI RPERSON ESPINAL: 1'd like to call
up Megan Chanbers, M guel Figueroa, Carol MlLay,
and Conor Hanl on. You can begi n whenever you're
ready. Just state your nanme before your testinony.

MEGAN CHAMBERS: Good nor ni ng Chair man
Espi nal, nmenbers of the commttee, council nenbers
Torres, Garodnick, and Lander. Thank you very much
for the opportunity to speak today. |’ m Megan
Chanbers with Wrkers United the Laundry
Di stribution and Food Service Joint Board. Also
here we have M guel Figueroa a long time |aundry
wor ker and resident of the Bronx and of course
Conor Hanl on and Doctor Carol MlLay. If you don’t

mnd I’Il turn it over to Mguel to speak first.

58

I’mgoing to translate into English for him | know

many are bilingual but his remarks are available in

English. We did give copies to your staff here.

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [ speaki ng Spani sh]
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MEGAN CHAMBERS: Good nor ni ng Chairman

Espi nal and nenbers of the Consuner Affairs

Commi ttee.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [ speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: Thank you for inviting
me.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [ speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: |’ m here to support the
clean act. Bill nunmber 697.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]
VMEGAN CHAMBERS: My nane is M guel
Figueroa. | worked for six years at B & M Linen

al so known as Mron and Sons Laundry on Costar
Street in the Bronx.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: Who better than a
worker in an industrial laundry to speak about the
| ack of hygiene in these institutions.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [ speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: And the bad conditions
that we face as workers.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [ speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: | want to tell you that

as workers we are not provided with adequate safety
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equi pnrent in sonme of these laundries such as the
ones | have worked in. | worked w thout gloves and

yet | was dealing with soiled |inens that cane
contam nated with feces, with vomt.
M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]
MEGAN CHAMBERS: | al so have to say that
after 1 would unload those dirty bins that had
dirty laundry as |’ve already described

contam nated with feces with vomt. Those bins

60

wi t hout being disinfected woul d be sent over to the

cl ean side of the plant where | worked woul d be...
there would be a plastic liner put in. They d be
| oaded with clean product; sheets, towels, pillow
cases, and sent out to luxury hotels in Manhattan
wher e people had no idea that those bins were not
real |y disinfected.

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]

MEGAN CHAMBERS: So in addition | know

there were reporters here, nenbers of the council ...

there are those here who sleep in our city’s
hotel s. And you should know that in the worst

i nstances if we were down a wash tunnel and we
didn’t have all the washers working they actually

had us send product that had not been washed, that
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was dirty but |ooked pretty clean through the
ironers. They had us pack it up and send it out as
if it were clean to the hotels for use by
cust oners.

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]

MEGAN CHAMBERS: | al so want to say that
| worked for nore than six years in that facility.
| never saw a city inspector. No one ever cane in
to check on ne. There’s a real |ack of oversight by
the city and | feel so grateful to the nenbers of
the city council who are bringing this issue to the
forefront and leading this effort because we really
need it.

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [speaki ng Spani sh]

VMEGAN CHAMBERS: Ckay and just to wap
up I want to say again please support 697. Thank
you to the council for taking this on. And | just
have to say that if | were to stay in a Manhattan
Hotel I would really have doubts when | w ped ny
nmouth with a napkin or when | put ny head down on
ny pillow because | know where that stuff has been
and it’s not the hotel’s fault. It is the
i ndustrial laundry owners who are at fault here.

Thank you M guel .
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Can | ask one
question actually.

MEGAN CHAMBERS: Ch |I’'m so sorry.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: |’ m sorry which...
whi ch...which industrial |aundry operator...for which
was he enployed, |I'’mjust curious? Is he...

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [off mi c] [speaking
Spani sh]

MEGAN CHAMBERS: | was working at B & M
Li nen al so known as Mron and Sons in Hunts Point.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: [ speaki ng Spani sh]

M GUEL FI GUEROA: [off mi c] [speaking
Spani sh]

MEGAN CHAMBERS: What M guel said was
peopl e shoul d understand that many of the workers
in this laundries are afraid to speak up. And I
really...1, myself have a | ot of courage and | speak
out and I'’mdetermned and | work with a strong
uni on whi ch has worked with ne. W can beat these
bosses. They don’t care about us. They don’'t do the
wor k thensel ves. They don’t touch a bin. They just
send us to do it. Okay. So good norning. |’m Megan
Chanbers and |’ m speaki ng on behal f of Wrkers

United. In favor of Introduction 697, the d ean
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Act. And thank you to Council Menbers Torres and
Garodnick for introducing it. Because this lawis
urgently needed to clean up industrial laundries in
and around New York City. Workers at industria

| aundries are too often really exploited on the
job. They are vul nerable. They are recent

imm grants, nostly wonen. They can’t afford
sonmetimes to speak out and risk their jobs. But
there are nore than 50 industrial laundries in and
around New York with about 5,000 workers in them
They’'re nore |like factories as you’ve heard. This
i's not your nei ghborhood Laundromat. They | aunder

t housands of pounds of product each hour. The work
is difficult and dirty as you ve heard from M guel
here. They handl e soil ed napkins, table cloths, bed
i nens, used in our businesses and hospitals. And
as you’ ve heard this product is often contam nated.
They work in high pressure conditions. They're
under a lot of pressure to produce quickly to
maxi m ze profit for the owners. Sone industria

| aundry operators are responsi bl e enpl oyers. They
are not all bad. The...those do right by enpl oyees
and handl e their products with care. But

unfortunately there are too many irresponsible
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operators in this industry as you have heard. And
the irresponsi bl e operators show bl at ant di sregard
for enployees and the public and even the |aw. And
we see it all the tine. W see workers in these
pl ans who get injured on the job and don't get
nmedi cal treatment. We see enployers will violate
| abor law to the nth degree to keep their workers’
paychecks smal|l and deny workers their rights. In
2012 a Bronx industrial |aundry owner was found
guilty by the federal governnent’s national |abor
rel ati ons board of throwing hot coffee in the face
of an enployee firing him cursing him and what
was his offence? He was trying to inprove his
wor ki ng conditions. But that was unacceptable. In
anot her Bronx industrial |aundry workers report
wel |l you heard what M guel had to say. Handling
t hose kinds of products w thout gloves is
outrageous. It is an OSHA violation but it is
happening. It is happening. In the worst cases...
| ook in 2007 two workers died. They were
asphyxi ated by funmes fromchemcals in an
i ndustrial laundry in Northern New Jersey. And in
2011 an industrial laundry on Long Island a worker

was crushed to death. And what does this nean for

64
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us? Well the...we all care about peopl e whether
they’re in the city or suburbs but it’s not just
that. Whether these plants are located in the five
bor oughs or whether they' re located in the suburbs
they all deliver their products here. Because this
city is where they nmake their noney. Irresponsible
| aundry offers...owners, they profit by operating in
t he shadows where what’'s going on is not seen. And
Intro 697 will bring licensing and inspections to
this industry we need that kind of oversight to
protect these vul nerable imm grant workers. And of
course needed to protect all of us. The products

| aundered in these...in these |aundries touch al
New Yorkers and mllions of visitors who cone here
each year. When we put on a gown in a doctor’s
office or lie in bed in a hospital we all are
touching industrial |aundry products. Wen we w pe
our mouths on a restaurant napkin, when we |ie down
to sleep on hotel sheets we are touching industria
| aundry products. There are nore than 300 delivery
trucks crisscrossing this city every day from
industrial laundries. And yet there is no

regul ation to ensure these products are truly

clean. And that is a serious natter. Serious
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i1l nesses, even fatal infections have been carried
on | aundry products that weren't properly washed or
handl ed. Health experts have docunented this. The
report on irresponsible laundries that Counci
Menber Torres and the...and cl ean NYC canpai gn put
out last nonth brings together some of these
reports. And in the citations in the footnotes
you' Il see where health experts have docunented
these outbreaks and | nmean they' re terrible.
Newbor n babi es covered in rashes from i nproperly
| aundered linens. | nean in one horrific case a
fl esh eating fungus was involved in the deaths of
five patients in a New Ol eans hospital. And these
were products. They didn't ook dirty. | nmean no
one in their right mnd wuuld give a patient a...a
sheet that | ooked dirty. No one in their right mnd
woul d put on their newborn baby like a little vest
that | ooked dirty. They | ooked clean. There' s no
way for you know we the public to know...we don’t
know. And as you’ ve heard from M guel you know we
face risks here in New York City because there are
practices out there in irresponsible industria
| aundries that serve our city that clearly do not

take our wel |l being seriously and put us at risk of
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the spread of infection. | nean we heard about
dirty laundry being sent out that wasn't washed.
Even this, about not disinfecting the bins...for
anybody here who has children at hone you woul d not
handl e dirty diapers like that in your own hone.
You woul d not put a dirty diaper on sonething and
then not clean it afterwards and use it again. W
all know that. W don’t need a doctor to tell us
that you need to clean it before you use it again.
And we don’t want to w pe our nouths on product
that hasn’t been handl ed according to those kinds
of specifications. Look these kinds of protections
and these kinds of neasures to ensure product
cl eanliness are widely accepted in the industrial
| aundries industry nationwide. As | said there are
good operators out there and there are industrial
| aundry enpl oyer associ ati ons where they have
actually paid public health experts to devel op

standards but the standards are voluntary. They're

67

wi dely regarded but they’ re voluntary. So...so there

are sone in the industry who may say don't regul ate

us. After all sone industrial |aundry operators are

responsi bl e people. Sonme voluntarily adhere to high

standards for product cleanliness. But on behal f of
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our union and as a New Yorker and a parent | really
view that the other way around. W say yes it’'s
true sone industrial |aundry operators manage
successful businesses and turn a profit while they
mai ntai n hi gh standards of cleanliness. So why
shouldn’t they all. How can we accept anything
| ess? They all should do it. It's time to bring
oversight to the industrial |aundry industry, to
protect workers, and all of us. Thank you.

CONOR HANLON: Good nor ni ng Chai r man
Espi nal and nenbers of the commttee. My nane is
Conor Hanlon and I'’mhere to speak in support of
bill nunber 697, the Clean Act. |I'm a Researcher
for Service Enployees International Union, SEIU
And | was the principal researcher and author of
the report that Megan Chanbers nentioned;
“I'rresponsi bl e Industrial Laundries; A Mjor Public
Health Threat.” A little bit of background which
Megan’ s already covered. The linen rental and
i ndustrial laundry industry consists of at |east 50
facilities in the greater area which enpl oy over
5,000 workers. These facilities which are nostly
| ocated in the Bronx, Brooklyn, Queens in the

suburbs handl e and deliver work uniforns, patient




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 69
gowns, hotel and restaurant |inens and nore to
t housands of businesses in this city. As we' ve
heard these facilities bear little resenbl ance to
corner Laundromats, they look |ike factories,
housi ng speci ali zed washi ng machi nes whi ch can wash
t housands of pounds at a tine and mllions of
pounds in a year. Wirkers in these plants who are
usual l'y imm grants, wonen, or other people of color
can be subject to unreasonabl e production
standards. And they know that failure to neet the
strict quotas required of themcan lead to
di scipline or even termnation. It's little
surprise that when their managers have this kind of
mentality that the workers report the quality of
the product suffers. It’s inportant to note as our
peopl e al ready have that many | aundries have
recogni zed the need to do better. There are
voluntary certification prograns created by | eaders
in the industry which require that best practices
be foll owed and set m ni num standards of
cl eanliness for clean |laundry and those prograns
shoul d be | odded [ phonetic]. Many workers in New
York City area are al so represented by uni ons and

have safer and better working conditions at their
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| aundries. But we sinply cannot rely on these
uneven standards and voluntary prograns to ensure
quality. The people who stay in New York’s hotels,
eat at its restaurants and seek care at its
heal thcare facilities expect and deserve safe clean
linens. And safe is key in this conversation
especi ally when tal king about linens used in a
heal t hcare setting. As we lay out in the report it
has been repeatedly confirnmed in nedical literature
that failure to follow best practices in washing,
handl i ng, and delivering linen can lead to
cont am nati on. These sane studies have al so shown
that exposure to contaminated linen can lead to
life threatening ill nesses and patients. Sone of
t hose exanpl es include bacterial neningitis in two
patients at a hospital that was traced to |inen.
And it was found in the investigation that the
bacteria was not being killed by the wash process.
A recurring strep outbreak anmong newborns in a
maternal unit was traced to infant vests that were
being dried in a contam nated dryer. An outbreak at
anot her hospital was also traced to linen and it
was found that the delivery truck did not have a

proper door which was allow ng contam nation from
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dust that was coming fromroad construction on the
truck’s delivery route. And a fungal outbreak at
the children’s hospital in New Ol eans in which
five children died was also traced by investigators
to linen which they believe was |ikely contam nated
either at the laundry facility or during the
delivery process. Gven this potential for harm
it’s crucial to set baseline standards for quality
and |inen processing. Unfortunately to the best of
ny knowl edge there is no law or regulation at the
federal state or |ocal |evel which requires

i ndustrial laundries to provide a clean and safe
product. This is why the Cean Act is so
desperately needed. The act will set m ninmum
standards of cleanliness and mandate that best
practices be followed at industrial |laundries. And
really this is cormmbn sense. The requirenent to
foll ow best practices to prevent contam nation and
submt to inspections to ensure that those
practices are being followed mrrors the

requi rements of the industries voluntary
certifications. Inspecting trucks is also a
necessary nmeasure to ensure standards across the

board as approximtely half of all the industrial
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l aundries in the region are outside the five
bureaus. | believe that this is the best way to
ensure that New York’s hospitals, doctors offices,
restaurants and hotels are provided with safe and
clean linen. Some of the industry representatives
have criticized the bill stating that it is
redundant and duplicating federal and state OSHA
st andards and i nspection protocols. They’ ve al so
criticized the exenption for on prem se hospital
| aundries to claimthat the bill is not actually
intended to guarantee linen quality. | believe
these criticisns are entirely without nerit. Wile
| do believe that raising standards in the industry
can only serve to help laundry workers the bill in
no way duplicates occupational safety and health
standards rather it directs DCA to issue guidelines
and regul ations to ensure linen quality protecting
consunmers at New York’s restaurants, hotels, and
heal t hcare facilities. The industry’s objection to
the hospital exenption is also msplaced. Unlike
offsite laundries on prem se hospitals are already
regul ated and inspected at the state |level. The
clean act will close the |oophole that all ows

of fsite healthcare laundries to escape scrutiny
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under the current regulatory regine. Gven the
studi es that we’ve heard and the fact that
contam nated |inen can transnmt disease it is
i nperative that |aundries operating in and serving
busi nesses in the city follow best practices to
ensure that they are providing a sanitary product.
Expandi ng the current DCA laundry license is a
pragmati ¢ and comon sense approach that wll raise
standards in the industry and protect New York Cty
resi dents and guests. Thank you again for your tine
and attention and |’ m happy to any question...answer
any questions about ny testinony or the content of
the report that you m ght have. Thank you.

DOCTOR MCLAY: Hell o, and thank you
again for inviting us here to speak with you today.
My nanme is Doctor Carol MlLay and |I'm an
epi dem ol ogi st specializing in the healthcare
associ ated infections. | have over 25 years in the
heal t hcare field. | was previously enployed in the
hospital infections programat the centers for
di sease control and prevention. Director of
Infection Prevention and Control in a nunber of
acute care facilities, and faculty at the

Uni versity of Kentucky teaching both public health
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and health care epidem ology. | have a private
consulting firmand frequently conduct hospital
ri sk assessments that include inspections of
| aundry services. | have witten several books on
nati onal certification and infection control as
wel | as nunber of chapters and textbooks including
a 2014 chapter in the...text of infection control
and epi dem ol ogy on laundry, patient |inens,
textiles, and uniforms. | recently returned froma
depl oynent in West Africa assisting the WHO with
the Ebola outbreak. | amhere today again in
support of the clean act |egislation which would
extend the nmuch needed licensing and regulation to
cover industrial laundry operators and ensure that
m ni num st andards are net for the cleanliness and
safety of linens and textiles that are used by
mllions of New York City residents and visitors
every year. Mst of us assune that our hotel
sheets, restaurant napkins, and hospital linen are
cl ean and safe for our use. But as we’ve heard
unfortunately that is not always the case.

Heal thcare textiles are fabric products such as
beddi ng, towels, and patient or enployee clothing

that touches patients and enpl oyees on a daily
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basis. Contam nated textiles in healthcare
facilities are known to be a source of substanti al
nunber of harnful organisns that are deposited on
these fabrics from body substances such as bl ood,
skin, stool, urine, vomt, and other body issues
and bacteria. Conmon organi sns that have been found
on healthcare textiles include gramnegative
bacteri a, coagul ase-negative staphyl ococci, and
baci |l us species in addition to our normal skin
bacteria. Many of these organisns can persist for
extended periods of tine on these fabrics if they
are inproperly processed. Sone of these organisns
have been shown to survive nore than 90 days.
Heal t hcare textiles as we have heard have been
I nplicated in nunmerous outbreaks of infection. Two
fatal cases of neningitis by the bacteria bacillus
cereus sparked an investigation which discovered
that hospital linen was heavily contam nated by the
baci | | us cereus spores caused by an i nadequate wash
process. In another investigation of blood stream
i nfections caused by bacillus cereus hospital
i nens and the hospital washing machi ne were found
to be highly contam nated with this bacteria which

was al so isolated fromthe i ntervenes fluid of
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synptonmatic patients. The |inens had been washed in
t he hospital washing machi ne which reused water for
washi ng and rinsing and furthernore the nachi ne had
not been cleaned for nore than 10 years. An
extensive investigation of a recurrent outbreak of
streptococcal infections associated with the
maternity unit was conducted. I|nvestigation of the
| aundry and in particular the hot air dryers
reveal ed extensive contam nation with the outbreak
strain of streptococcus pyogenes. The babi es were
being infected shortly after birth from i nfant

cl ot hi ng which was placed on the babies to keep
themwarm A fungal outbreak of aspergillus flavus
anong patients causing multiple nycetoma which are
chronic inflammuation of the tissues caused by
fungus was traced to linen again after it was found
to...but that the delivery truck did not have a
proper back door allow ng contam nation of dust
fromroad construction. Mire recently five children
i ncluding two newborns, a ten year old girl, an 11
year old girl, and a 13 year old boy tragically
died at the children’s hospital of New Ol eans
after comng in contact with a deadly fungus that

was transmtted to themthrough the Iinen on which
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they were resting. According to a report by the
not her the 13 year old had been in the hospital for
18 days when the nother noticed that the child had
a black quarter sized spot underneath his arm Two
days later it was identified as Micormnycosis.
During early stage of an...of infection with this
fungus the skin often appears relatively normal but
qui ckly becones reddened and swol |l en before turning
bl ack due to tissue death. This child underwent 20
procedures as a result of conplications fromthis
I nfection before he died as a direct result of the
fungus. The investigators concluded that the |inen
had |i kely been contam nated at the |aundry
facility or during delivery. Gven the potentia
for harmto the public high standards in the
processi ng and handling of linen are crucial. Sone
| aundri es wash both restaurant or hospitality linen
in the sane facility as healthcare laundry is
washed which neans that a restaurant napkin may be
processed using the sanme equi pnent as that used for
soiled linen in healthcare facilities. The public
expects clean linen, garnents in our restaurants,
hotel s, and hospitals. But since there is no

mandat ory oversight or standards there’s no way to
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know t hat these |inens and garnents used by the
public are bei ng washed and processed i n accordance
with the industry standards. The heal thcare | aundry
and accreditation council are HLAC and the textile
rental services association have established
evi dence based standards and industry best
standards...i ndustry best practices and offer
voluntary certification prograns. Unfortunately
only five out of the 50 laundries in the New York
area are certified under these prograns. The
centers for disease control and prevention states
while soil textiles may be heavily contan nated
with harnful organisns if they are handl ed,
transported, and | aundered in a safe manner the
ri sk of disease transmi ssion is negligible. Getting
soiled linens clean is a very conplicated process.
A successful |aundering procedure is dependent on
several factors including duration of |aundering,
nmechani cal action, chem cals, and tenperature. If
one of these factors is decreased, for exanple
tenperature, then the other factors nust be
increased in order to achieve the sane | aunderi ng
and disinfecting effect. The exact correct

optim zed conbination of these factors is critica
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in order to achieve a hygienic | aundering procedure
for textiles. Furthernore clean |inens nust be

mai ntained in a clean state and prevented from
becom ng contam nated before use. This invol ves
handl i ng, packing, and storing |inen in a manner
that protects it fromexposure to dust and dirt
particul arly when being transported froman offsite
| aundry facility. Alaundry’'s failure to follow the
proper procedures can result in a final product
that is contam nated rather than clean. Foll ow ng
scientifically based industry standards and
adhering to rigorous |laundry standards ensures that
many of the risks to the public are mnim zed.
There’s currently no regul ation of industrial

| aundries in New York Gty and no way to ensure
that clean and safe textile products have provided
to the New Yorkers and the 55 mllion tourists that
visit us annually. The clean act |egislation seeks
to close this gap by ensuring consistent nonitoring
of the entire laundering procedure coupled with
best practices for laundry processes in accordance
wi th accept3ed industry standards. W nust denmand

t he hi ghest standards for the processing of

textiles and industrial |aundries, standards that
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cover the conpl ete processing cycle from handling
and transporting to | aundering and finishing and
custonmer service. W ask for your support for this
important bill to establish the m ni mum standards
of cleanliness anong industrial |aundries and
saf eguard the health of the public. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you Doct or.
Thank you Megan as well and Connor for all the work
you guys have been doi ng on behal f of the workers.
And Ritchie Torres has a few questions.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: | do. So Ms.
Chanbers. | have a question for Ms. Chanbers. You
heard the testinmony from DCA DCA...and it was, it’s
sonet hing...l would characterize it...it felt a
little contradictory because on one hand DCA
claimed that it has the authority to regul ate
i ndustrial laundries. But then on the hand DCA
clained that the laws are so old...dating back to
the 19'" century that the original intent of those
|l aws are not fully understood and requires nore
research fromthe city departnent. So |I’m not clear
that DCA fully has a handle on what the | aw

provides for which is an argunent for clarifying
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and updating it. But...but in your experience does
DCA regul ate industrial |aundries? As...

MORGAN CHAMBERS: There are industria
| aundries operating in the city that are not being
i censed by DCA. And in addition DCA for exanple
has a requirenent for retail |aundry delivery
trucks where the requirenment is that you print your
| i cense nunber on the door. So if you were to take
that sane requirenent and say yes it really does
apply to the industrial |aundries that would be
nice. But it doesn’t do what the clean act does
which is actually ensure that the product that’s
comng to the public is safe. And as you heard from
M guel you can work in an industrial |aundry for
si x years and never see any kind of inspector from
DCA.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: So | just want
to clarify are you aware of DCA any...because you...
you represent the vast mpjority of workers in
i ndustrial laundry. So are you aware of any
regul ation or licensing of industrial |laundries on

the part of DCA?
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MORGAN CHAMBERS: | am aware of DCA
licensing |laundries that do delivery to
i ndi vi dual s.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: So those are
retail laundries?

MORGAN CHAMBERS: So they’'re retail
| aundries and there are occasionally...There’s...|
can think of one industrial laundry that al so has
an ancillary service where it provides cleaning for
I ndi vidual s and they do have a DCA |icense nunber
that they stick on their trucks but there’ s no...the
conditions in that facility are appalling, | nean
appal ling. Workers conp |laws are routinely
vi ol ated. People clean, handl e soiled product
wi t hout gl oves. The conditions are appalling in
that facility. So I think that both fol ks are not
being |licensed and then there’s an additional issue
which is that the clean act calls for a series of ...
for unannounced i nspections and for a | evel of care
to be taken with conpliance with existing | aws and
with the product that just are not in place today
at all.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But as the

person who represents...as...as...as a nmenber of the
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uni on that represents the workers in industria
| aundries you' re aware of no |icensing except for
the one exanple that has an ancillary service for
i ndi vi dual s.

MORGAN CHAMBERS: That’s right.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: (Okay so that’s...
So...because that’s...that’s at odds with DCA s
testinony which again was confusing to ne.

MORGAN CHAMBERS: Yes. | think if we
give thema list of facilities they will find
nostly they are not |icensed.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ckay. Now the
i ndustry’s going to claimthat we are regul ated
right? There are OSHA standards. There are general
federal and state |laws that regulate health and...
and safety standards in our industry. And | guess
one response is that that nmay be true but
industrial laundries are a highly particul ar
i ndustry and there are no particul ar | egal
standards for industrial laundry operators. Is...is
that correct characterization or...\Well | think...and
| et ne add...Conor rem nds ne...| nmean we act...we ran
our own searches on DCA s |icense dat abase and... of

a nunber of industrial laundries that operate in
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the city that do not...and they did not have
| icenses. So there are OSHA regul ations that apply
in industrial laundries and there are industrial
| aundry operators who follow them and there are
i ndustrial laundry operators who do not foll ow
them And we think it is really a vital role that
the city can play in ensuring that if they're a
violation...in taking into consideration violations
of those standards in considering licenses. | mean
this kind of fitness type way | think. And there
are no standards at all requiring that the product
be clean. | really...there sinply aren’t.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Right. | think
the point is that industrial |aundries are highly
particular and require their own set of standards.
As you pointed out there are evidence based
standards not...apart fromgeneral |aw is about
heal th and safety. There are evi dence based
standards specifically for industrial |aundries but
the trouble there is that those are voluntary
rat her than mandatory. So ny question to you is
what share of the industry has agreed to adopt

those vol untary standards?

84
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MORGAN CHAMBERS: So there are voluntary
certifications and 10 percent of the operators in
the New York metro area have certified thensel ves
under those standards.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Alright. So
under a voluntary reginme you only have a conpli ance
rate of 10 percent.

MORGAN CHAMBERS: That's correct.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: | n your opihnion
do you believe that a...a |l egal nmandate woul d be
nore effective at achi eving broader conpliance in
the industry or...

MORGAN CHAMBERS: | think a | ega
mandat e woul d be much nore effective. | think a
| egal mandate is critical in achieving broader
conpliance in the industry.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ckay. Thank you
for your tine.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Cal |l up the next
panel . We have David Potack from Unitex and TRSA
Just state your nane whenever you're ready.

DAVI D POTACK: My name is David Potack.
Thank you M. Chairman and commttee nenbers. As |

said ny name is David Potack. | am president and
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one of the owners of Unitex Textile Rental
Services. | want to thank the commttee for this
opportunity to review and discuss city council bill
697 the Clean Act. 1'd also like to thank
Council man Torres for his opening coments and his
t houghtful ness in putting this bill together.
Unitex Textile Rental Services is a provider of
heal t hcare uniformand |inen services. W' re a
fourth generation famly, conpany, owned and
operated since 1915 where we were founded in New
York Cty. We currently have over 12 hundred
enpl oyees working at 11 facilities, all of which
who are represented by workers united. W' ve
enjoyed a very productive relationship over many
may decades with workers united and the proceeding
organi zations and continue to do so today. Qur
plants are certified. W re proud of our
relationship with our enpl oyees many of whom are
| ong term enpl oyees and we understand that we work
together in a sense of nutual respect. |’ m speaking
today on behal f of our conpany as well on be, as
well as TRSA of which I'’mthe current vice
chairman. And we have been a | ongstandi ng nenber of

TRSA. TRSA and | recogni ze Council man Torres’ good
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intentions in crafting Intro 697 but have sone
significant concerns about the current |anguage in
the legislation. The | egislation does not take into
account existing safety standards and a strong
record of health and safety within the conmerci al
| aundry industry. The proposal and our viewis
redundant by duplicating federal and state OSHA
standards and i nspection protocols adding
unnecessary cost and increasing the burdens of
commercial laundries serving New York City. However
on prem se laundries in hospitals and charitable
l aundries are exenpt fromthe legislation as is
currently witten. Wiy woul d they be exenpt if they
operate in the sanme manner as commercial |aundries.
Shouldn’t they be held to the sane safety and
cl eanli ness standards of all commercial |aundries.
Shouldn’t patients receiving care in those
facilities be awarded the sane | evel of safety as
patients receiving care in facilities served by ny
conpany or other local linen service providers. In
fact one of the exanples in a testinony just
provided related to the horrible death of two
infants was | aundry that was provided at...by an

onsite laundry within the confines of a hospital
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whi ch woul d be exenpt under the legislation as it’s
currently constructed. As the industry advocate
TRSA has a strong track record of working in
partnership with | ocal, state, and federal
authorities to inprove commercial |aundry standards
and practices. W are not here today to defend any
bad actors. Bad actors should be dealt with. The
enpl oyee testinony that was provided earlier today
was horrendous. No enpl oyee should be forced to
work in an environment such as that. It should be
noted that that conpany has since been out of
busi ness for at least two years. | don't want to
specul ate as to the reasons but | do suspect it has
something to do with the way in which they operated
t he general business enblematic of the testinony
that was provided today. My conpany as well as TSRA
regretfully need to oppose Intro 697 in its current
state for the reasons that | have currently noted
and al so because we feel it is constructed on a
factually flawed report by O eanNYC based | argely
on decades ol d data, anecdotal unproven
i nformati on, and a fundanental m sreadi ng of
several studies. The report is titled;

“Irresponsi bl e Laundries; A Major Public Health
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Threat”. As a proud busi ness owner and good actor
for many years | find that title incredibly
frustrating. |’mhere to say that the vast majority
of the commercial |aundries are neither
i rresponsi bl e nor do they process goods in a way
that...public health, quite the opposite. They
operate in a highly regul ated and transparent
envi ronment while producing textiles that are
cl eaner than private citizens can produce in their
own honmes. Many parts of the C eanNYC are fl awed
and m sleading in our view They either take
i nformati on out of context or do not provide the
conpl ete picture. The O eanNYC report is based on
20 source footnotes and not one suggests |aundries
pose a public health threat. In fact many of the
citations fromthe report if read start to finish
woul d convince any reader that the public health
threat has not been denonstrated. As stated in
previous clinical testinony today by DOHVH The
first main...of the study is the industry is rarely
scrutinized and operates in the shadows outside the
gaze of governnent. Nothing could be further from
the truth. In fact comrercial industry is one of

the nmost highly regul ated i ndustries. W have to
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operate within a nyriad of |laws and regul ati ons,
federal state, and even local |evels of governnent.
W fear that while legitimte comercial |aundry
operators |ike ourselves would carry the burden of
this legislation the actual bad actors of the

| egi sl ation seeks to target will nerely ignore its
requi rements much as they do the body of existing

| aws currently on the books. |I’m here today not
representing or defending any actions of any bad
actors but here today to have a thoughtful

di scussion and to continue the process of review ng
the law as it’s currently witten. Oten working
with three | evels of governnent is costly
duplicative and confusing for business owners. This
| egi sl ati on woul d add yet another barrier to
operating the business by addi ng anot her | ayer of
cost duplicative and vague requirenents. In short
the cost of doing business will rise yet again for
| egi ti mate uni oni zed enpl oyers such as oursel ves
whil e the bad actors continue to skate under the
radar. The report also clains the | andaus

[ phonetic] industry is unsafe for its enpl oyees.
TRSA and | believe personally and professionally

that one injury of consequence is too many. The
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I ndustry has taken upon itself to maintain worker
safety as a top priority. As a matter of fact TRSA
just conducted its annual safety sunmit to continue
to devel op and share best nmanagenent practices
anong the industry to keep conpetitive, comrercia

| aundries operating in a safe manor for their

enpl oyees. The textile service industrial safety
report indicated that safety inprovenents and
comrerci al | aundries exceeded those in the overal
private manufacturing sector. The questions that
were included in the survey are based on OSHA
standards. For over a decade TRSA has devel oped
standards that focus on the processing and delivery
of clean and safe textiles. To enhance cl eanliness
standards even further TRSA has devel oped the

hygi enically clean certification program of which
cl eanli ness standards are a very inportant part of
the certification process. The comercial |aundry
industry is also required to follow all federal
state, and local guidelines to produce safe and
clean textiles. These guidelines have been

establi shed by the centers for disease control as
well as OSHA. The CDC states on its website that

the actual risk of disease transm ssion from soil ed
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linen is negligible rather than rigid rules and
regul ati ons the CDC website recommends conmon sense
hygi eni ¢ practices for processing and storage of

i nen. One of the often overl ooked benefits of the
comercial |aundry industry and TRSA is our focus
on sustainability. Laundry ESP a joint survey
program between the federal EPA and TRSA has
docunented our industry’s progressive nature in
addressing evolving issues and priorities rel ated
to pollution, prevention, and resource
conservation. The laundry ESP facility data study
results reflect the fact that our industry has been
successful protecting the environment with respect
for our custoners and the public interest in green
sust ai nabl e busi ness practices. In closing |
reiterate that TRSA... TRSA nust regretfully oppose
Intro 697 not because we di sagree with the sponsors
goal or intent but because of the bill as it is
currently constituted we feel that it is based on
poor research duplicative of many existing

regul atory frameworks in the industry, contains
several technical flaws, and wll not achieve its
ultimate goal s and objectives. Wth that said we

| ook forward to the...being part of this process,
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being included in this process as a...as a nenber of
the discussion in order to get to a thoughtful
conclusion that we believe achieves the goals and
intent of Councilman Torres’ bill. And | want to
thank you for your tine today and for the
opportunity to provide comments.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you. Just
want to start off by saying that you know we
appreciate the fact that you re doing the right
thi nk you know for the workers and for the
consunmers you know like...like Torres said earlier
this...we’re not trying to blanket the industry but
we...there are bad actors out there that we have to
try to hold accountable. You know we...we recently
passed the...the carwash | egislation...the car washes
and...and the associ ati on which al so represents a
good anount of...of good actors. | felt that they
needed...t hey needed to be regulated to a degree.
There were things that they...that they disagreed
with. And that’s the reason why they disagree wth...
with the bill at the end of the day. Wat...are
there things you think...are there...are the
regul ati ons that you think that we should be able

to put in place that you believe would work in...in
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not harm ng the good actor but you know penali zing
the guys who are, who are doing wong by the
wor kers and the consuners.

DAVI D POTACK: Sure. And...and | ...1 think
that again you know one of the...the constructs of
the bill right nowis that there is the ability to
devel op new standards. | think that our viewis
that if there are evidence based standards in place
ri ght now that have been validated and vetted by
third parties that that should be part of the
ongoi ng process in discussion which we think is in
alignment with the intent of the bill which is to
create a better outcone in...in certain bad actors
that may not be happening today. So it’s not that
we are perverse to the concept of regul ation though
we feel a lot of regulation currently exists we
understand that there’s a need to have a di scussion
on how to take what evidence based information is
currently available and is there a way to
i ncorporate that into a...a future piece of
| egi slation or a future discussion.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: How of ten woul d
you say you’'re visited by a...an inspector from

either the state or federal governnent.
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DAVI D POTACK: Cenerally our facilities
because we are certified have not been visited on a
regul ar basis. That’s not to say if there was sone
incident in sone other facility | suspect that it
may trigger sone sort of visit or review But we
are not under a...currently under a prescribed
visitation process if you will at every...every
certain increnment of tine.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Woul d you say t hat
that m ght be a problen? O woul d...would you say
that maybe we do need a yearly inspection or...or
quarterly inspection by sone inspector to see that
these...that...just to nmake sure that...laundry mats
are bei ng held account abl e?

DAVI D POTACK: Well laundry mats and
what we do is | think an inportant distinction. But
what | would say is that the certification prograns
are not perpetual. They have an end date and you
need to be recertified so to the extent that any
facility is certified they’ re under...under any of
the current voluntary prograns there is a recurring
I nspecti on where you have to basically start from
scratch and becone recertified as opposed to

earning the certification that lasts for an
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i nordi nate anount of time. So that construct is
part of the current process for anyone who goes
t hrough any voluntary certification

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: How often do you
go to a certification?

DAVI D POTACK: | believe the
certification occurs every three years but |...1 my
not be 100 percent right on that and there are
different certifications which may have different
time paraneters but it is not sonmething that goes
on for a you know protracted period of tinme where
you were certified and then not revisited for 20 or
25 years, nothing of that nature.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Ckay. R chard.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Thank you for

your testinony. | do appreciate your perspective. |
nmean here’s how | see it. | know you were
characterizing the bill as an attenpt to duplicate

| aws that exist at the state and federal |evel. |
think we...we see it differently at the city

council. You know we see it we have an obligation
and an interest in protecting the interest of...of
three stakehol ders right...the general public, the

heal th of the general public, the rights of workers
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and the rights of consuners...And the best tool that
we have for advancing those interest is |icensing.
So the role...the goal here is not to duplicate | aws
but ...but we have an interest in ensuring conpliance
with those laws in order to advance the interest
of f consuners, workers...And | suspect that’'s a
proposition that you...you coul d understand, maybe
even agree wth.

DAVI D POTACK: Well we operate our
business | think in a very responsible manner so |
woul d never be on the other side of that behavior.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: And then if
we’ re maki ng deci si ons about whether to regulate an
industry we’'re not going to just...you strike nme as
probably a good actor right, probably one of the
best actors in your industry right? But we
typically don’t nmake decisions based on the
behavi or of the best actors right? W...we make
deci si ons based on the behavi or of the worst
actors. And if there is an actor in your industry...

DAVI D POTACK: Mm hnm

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: .who is
systematically exploiting workers and di sregarding

heal th and safety protocols, the very ones that you
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espouse in your industry, should the city have sone
| egal |y enforceabl e neans of holing that actor
accountabl e? I nmean that strikes nme as a reasonable
proposi tion.

DAVI D POTACK: | think our...again our
viewon it is that to the extent that violations of
occurring there are...there are renedi es avail abl e
today whether it be through the Departnent of
Labor, OSHA, and | don’t nean to nmake it too nuch
of a back and forth, |I fully respect where you're
comng from our viewis that to the extent that
bad actors acting that way that enployees have
renedi es at their current disposal and they should
use their rights and they should be protected and
t hey shoul d exercise those rights to nmake sure
renedi es are put in place and bad actors are
penal i zed.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: | ...1 think ny
concern about your perspective it...it ignores I
think two inportant facts. The first fact is that
those renedi es are woefully under resourced at the
state and federal Ievel.

DAVI D POTACK: Ckay.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COM TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS 99

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: And | think it
ignores the city’'s obligation to pronote the
wel fare of our citizens; workers, consuners...And if
there is a known bad actor rather than wait for the
federal and state government to intervene we have a
right to say no you' re no | onger going to do
business in the city of New York if you insist on
di sregarding health and safety and exploiting
wor ker s.

DAVI D POTACK: Sure.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: | think that
strikes me as a nore responsible course of action
than waiting for the federal governnment or the
state to intervene. | want to...you have evidence
based standards of health and safety. And when your
conpetitors fail to adopt those standards it puts
you at a conpetitive disadvantage. So it would seem
to nme that you woul d benefit fromthe fact that the
city council wants to standardi ze those...t hose best
practices that you have in your own business across
every operator. It seens to nme that if...if we're
hol di ng the worst actors to the sane standards that

you hold yourself that woul d...that woul d renove a
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conmpetitive di sadvantage that you now currently
face.

DAVI D POTACK: Sure. And...and again
that’s where | think our view on current standards
being in place could be a part of a ongoing process
in discussion in terns of achieving the goals of
the bill with standards that have al ready been
vetted and...and...and | ooked at on a third party
basi s.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But under the
current regine that you seemto favor...

DAVI D POTACK: Mm hmm

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: ..the wor st
actors who are disregarding health and safety
protocols who are ignoring established...standards
have a conpetitive advantage over you right. | want
to renove that conpetitive advantage. That's the
point of this |legislation. Can benefit the best
actors in the industry.

DAVI D POTACK: Ckay.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Now | feel like...
and maybe |I'’m m sinterpreting your testinony, |

hope I ambut | feel like you re...it was sone...you
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were trivializing the risk, the public health risk
of ...of an inproperly | aundered fabric or...you...

DAVI D POTACK: No I...1" m not
trivializing at all.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Yeah.

DAVI D POTACK: |'mjust |ooking at...at
mul tiple studies that we’ ve done as an industry,
st udi es done through CDC, studies in fact on the
CDC website referencing...CDC s word was negligi bl e,
it was not ny word. The CDC s website...

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: How woul d you
characterize the public health risk?

DAVI D POTACK: I'mnot a clinician so
["’mnot...I1"mnot...1"mnot going to be able to
characterize it as high |low or sonmewhere in
between. |1’mjust speaking to the studies we' ve
read by clinicians...

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Yeah.

DAVI D POTACK: .who feel that the
transm ssion risk is...their...their words not m ne...
their words negligible.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But it seens to
me you' re part of an industry that prides itself on

evi dence based st andards.
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DAVI D POTACK: Certainly.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But the very
fact that you have...[cross-tal k]

DAVI D POTACK: Sure.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: ..evi dence based
standards of health and safety...

DAVI D POTACK: Mm hmm

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: ..neans that
there is a substantial public health risk that
comes with an inproperly laundered fabric. | mean
ot herwi se why have standards of health and safety...

DAVI D POTACK: Yeah. Well 1..1 think...

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: ..if there’'s no
risk.

DAVI D POTACK: | ...1 think it also
provi des very good third party validation in the
m nds of custoners that there is a process behind
what we do whether we would do it the sane way with
or without a specific standard | think provides
good validation for people that we're actually
following a certain standard.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Okay. Do you...

are you aware of share of the industry has adopted




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

COW TTEE ON CONSUMER AFFAI RS
the standards of the trade association of which you
bel ong?

DAVI D POTACK: | wouldn’t be able speak
about that on the...l know that it was references
here that five of 50 facilities are certified in
the local area. | don’t have that information. |1'd
be happy to provide it to you but I don’t have the
i nformati on today on...on a broader sense...on a
nati onal sense of what percent of the industry has
adopted any of these standards.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Ri ght.

DAVI D POTACK: But |’'d be happy to
provi de that you.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: And | think
ultimately the goal of our legislation is to ensure
that every operator is follow ng | egal standards.
Is to maxi m ze conpliance. And we shoul d never
depend solely on the good will of operators that...
that voluntary standards have their limtations and
can never be a substitute for protection of the
| aw...under the law. So...

DAVI D POTACK: Ckay.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: But | ...1

appreciate...|’m|ooking forward to a conti nuing...
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DAVI D POTACK: Sure.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: ..di al ogue and...

DAVI D POTACK: Absol utely.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: .we want to
engage you in the process of...of...of naking the
| egi sl ati on as good as...as achieving the outcone.
think that’'s what matters is the outcone.

DAVI D POTACK: W agree 100 percent and
we appreciate you tinme and your...and your feedback
and your comments very mnuch.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: Thank you so
much. M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: So...so how... how
many facilities are under TRSA here in New York
Cty in the local area?

DAVI D POTACK: | don’t know the exact
nunber but | can certainly provide that to you.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Okay has... has
there been |ike an attenpt to do outreach to the
other facilities who are not part of the
associ ati on?

DAVI D POTACK: Certainly.
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CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Okay...Do you know
what the feedback has been fromthose who the
client has joined the association?

DAVI D POTACK: In what...in...feedback in
what sense...

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Wel | if...if...if
you' re asking them..you know if you do outreach and
ask themif they want to be part of association...

DAVI D POTACK: Mm hmm

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: .1’ m sure the
associ ation helps in bringing these people to
conpliance and telling themwhat the rules and
regul ati ons are...

DAVI D POTACK: Sure.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Right. So when...on
the feedback if you reach out to them and they
decline woul d you...would they tell you why they
deci ded to decline or why they...they re not
interested in being part of the association?

DAVI D POTACK: Sure. | nean |...I1 would
say that in varying scenarios people could decide
that they don’t feel they have the resources
internally to really participate fully in the

association and to...to pay to be part of an
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associ ation that maybe has a small conpany not to
be able to take advantage of all the resources.
Some people feel in their own business that they
are operating the business in a manner that they're
confortable and don’'t feel that there is additiona
value in being a part of a association. It's a very
i ndi vi dual decision. I would say the large majority
of the |argest operators are nenbers of the
associ ation. Sone of the smaller operators nmay not
be. But it’s generally again either based on cost
or the ability to really |leverage the resources or
an acknow edgenent that they feel they would or
woul dn’t get a direct benefit frombeing a part of
it.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you. GCkay
great. Well thank you

DAVI D POTACK: Ckay thank you very nuch.
[cross-tal k]

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Appreciate it.

DAVI D POTACK: Appreciate it.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: 1" m going to cal
up the |last panel. W have Candace Tol liver, Derek

G ate, and Ant hony Thonas. Feel free to begi n when
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you' re ready and just state your nane for your
testinony.

DEREK GRATE: So good afternoon. So |I’'m
speaki ng today for Estela Vazquez, Executive Vice
President of the 1199 SEIU who could not be here
today. My nane is Derek Grate. |’'ma Vice President
in New York Gty Canpaign Director for our
Political Action Departnent at 1199 SEIU. First |
want to thank the panel for allowing ne to testify
today. And thank you to Ritchie Torres and
Counci | man Garodni ck for sponsoring Intro 697.
Again as | said nmy nane is Derek Grate. I'mwth
1199 SEIU. Qur international union SEIU is the
| argest heal thcare union in the country, |ocal 1199
bei ng the | argest heal thcare union on the eastern
region of the United States. And we represent
hundreds of thousands of heal thcare workers
i ncl udi ng thousands who work in hospitals and
nursi ng hones here in New York City. This
| egislation, Intro 697 is desperately needed to
hel p protect nen and the wonen working on the front
lines of our city's hospitals. Healthcare
facilities as well as the places they serve and the

health...from heal thcare associ ated i nfecti ons.
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According to a recent Center for Disease Contro
Survey on any given day one in 25 hospital patients
has at | east one heal thcare associated infection or
HAI. They were estimated at 722,000 HAIs in the
United States acute hospitals in 2011. And that
nunber has increased over the last five years.
About 75,000 hospital patients with HH s died
during the hospitalizations. Mre than half of
these infections occurred outside of the intensive
care. As healthcare professionals we do everything
in our power to help reduce the nunber of health...
heal t hcare associated infections in our city’'s
heal t hcare facilities including conducting
educati onal workshops on this topic. But when it
conmes to protecting our patients from soil ed
contam nated |inens we need hel p. The al arm ng
report as you heard referred to earlier, the
irresponsi ble industrial laundries, a nmajor public
health threat nmade it evident that you can't just
sinply rely on every industrial |[aundry owner in
New York City to take the noral high road on this
I ssue. W heard fromour brother earlier who' s one
of those good stuarts who's doing the right thing

in his conpany. But based on the statistics the
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majority of these conpanies are less likely to take
the noral high road w thout some kind of mandate
through legislation to protect workers and to
protect consumers. That's why | ask this commttee
to help nove Intro 697 forward in the council. No
pati ent should have to lose their |ife because a
| aundry owner wants to cut corners. Thank you for
your tinme and for your consideration.

ANTHONY THOMAS: Good norning Conmittee.
My nane i s Anthony Thomas and | represent the New
York Gty Central Labor Council. I'"mthe political
director. We represent 1.3 mllion menbers anongst
300 affiliated unions across New York City. And
we're here to strongly support intro 697, the C ean
Act. Qutsourcing comercial |aundry has
significantly altered the dynam cs of the industry
and requires sonme significant regulatory catch up
I ndustrial laundries are unlicensed by the city
governnent yet clean linens for city hotels,
hospitals, restaurants used by nmllions of people
are problematic. The Clean Act takes sensible steps
to inplenment a |icensing system nodernizing the
industrial laundry sector of the 215 century.

Conditions in sweat shop industrial laundries |eave
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many wor ker, unionized workers at that incapable of
supporting their famlies or participating in the
city econony fully. One study by the Brittany
Center at NYU found the average of a | aundry
wor ker’s day can be well over eight hours,
sonetines |onger than 12 six days a week. These
wor kers earn mninumwage, little to no benefits,
often 78 percent of themare wonmen. A |arge scale
of the workforce is conprised of inmmgrants and
many unfortunately are paid off the books. Wat’'s
happening in New York City is industrial |aundry
seat shop is part of a...a national problem..a
| arger issue in the country. Epidem ologists |like
the one who sat here today comm ssioned by the CDC
conducted an inquiry into the deadly fungal
out break at that children’s hospital in New Ol eans
as referenced earlier. The CDC determ ned the
fungus had been transmtted by contam nated |inens
fromindustrial laundry. It enphasized hospital
I i nens shoul d be | aundered, packaged, shipped, and
stored in a manner mnim zi ng exposure. The
reconmendati on of the CDC are not out of line with
nonconpul sory national industry standards. High

road industrial laundry operators in and around New
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York City choose to conply with the voluntary
i ndustry standards but sweat shop operators do not.
Those typically nmake up the bul k of what we're
dealing with. Wrkers in sweat shop laundries in
the nmetro area have reported instances of gross
negl ect of sanitary procedures by sweat shop
operators. This conmon sense and CDC conm ssi on
states providing sanitary product for public
consunpti on should not be voluntary. It should be
required and required by the city. Intro 697 is an
I nportant piece of legislation to nodernize our
city’s laundry industry. Proper regulation
oversight will help ensure laundries are clean
handl e all linens properly, treat |aundry workers
fairly, protect the public health of entire city as
well. This legislation will provide oversight..wth
city laws, workplace standards, establish strong
guidelines, and a clean act is a win for all New
Yorkers preparing our grow ng econony for the 21°
century. Thank you for...and for your ear.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Candace Tol | i ver ...
still here? | have a...so we heard fromthe industry
singing the virtue, praising the virtue of

voluntary standards. |’ m wondering in your
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experience industries that tend to have no
col | ective bargai ning agreenents or no | abor | aw...
you know do those...typically have better working
conditions or worse? |’ mjust...

UNI DENTI FI ED MALE 2: | think it varies.
| think unfortunately it varies relative to the...
the intentions and the inclinations of managenent.
And...we had a gentl eman who sat here earlier who
spoke to the fact that he’ s unionized, that he has
a collective bargain agreenent and...and a | ong
relationship with one of our affiliates which we
are al ways supportive of. | nean |I...we as a COC
don’t believe that every single worker, every
si ngl e conpany has to be unionized. Wat we do
believe is that a higher wage standard, higher
safety standards, higher protocols on sites whether
it’s in the construction industry or civil work or
in the laundry industry is better for our citizens
broadly and very specifically our workers. Al right
SO you want...you have the sane interest that we do
ri ght? H gher consumer protection standards, higher
| abor standards...does the city council ...does DCA
wi el ding |icensing power make that nore |ikely or

less likely that you will have higher standards in
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the industry. We think that with sone nuance
conversation, education, all of our agencies wll
be able to use the tools in their tool box as we
spoke of earlier to find ways to license |aundry
operators...t hose who are good and those who are bad
for the betternment of all New Yorkers. | nean to...
to your question Ricky..Rtchie. Cbviously there
are sone good actors out there as you know we heard
with the gentl eman who sat here prior to us. | hate
to sound so cynical but as a union representative
who goes out and negotiates contracts which
i ncl udes good standards for workers which includes
protections | believe that the najority of...of
these industry execs are going to find ways to cut
corners unless there are solid legislation that’s
going to force themto conply with certain
standards that protect workers. | nean we’ve
|istened to statistics all day |ong through
testinony and it would seemto ne that because
there are so many instance of these kinds of
infections that are killing children that folks are
just not going to do the good thing because they're
taking the high road and it’s the right thing to do

right? W have to have | egislation that forces
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mandat ory standards to protect workers and
consumers in nmy opinion

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: Thank you for your
testinony. Thank you guys. So one |ast call Candace
Tol | i ver? Candace? Candace? No? Alright. Well that
concludes this hearing. Again | want to thank
Ritchie Torres for shedding light on this very
I mportant matter. It’s always a pl easure working
wi th you.

COUNCI L MEMBER TORRES: | wish |..felt
t hat way.

CHAI RPERSON ESPI NAL: | want to thank
you know wor kers united, the unions and...and the
associ ati on who also was here to testify. So thank
you all and have a good day.

[ gavel ]
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